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CORPEIRA T RO IR

Apple REIT;S'iA).(, Inc. is a real esfafe investment
trust (REIT) focused on the.gwnership of hotels
and other income-producing Vreal estate. Our
hotels operate under the Courtyard® by
Marriott®, Fairfield Inn® by Marriott®, Residence
inn® by Marriott®, SpringHill Suites® by Marriott®,
TownePlace Suites® by Marriott®, Marriott®,
Homewood Suites by Hilton®, Hilton Garden
Inn®, Hampton inn® and Hampton Inn and
Suites” brands. Qur focus is on the ownership of
high-quality hotels that generate attractive
returns for our shareholders. Cur portfolio
consists of 67 hotels, containing a total of

7,750 guestrooms in 17 states.

WL HRIOR

Apple REIT Six is a premier investment
company committed to providing maximum

value for our shareholders.

The trademarks contained herein are registered trademarks,
Courtyard® by Marriott®, Fairfield Inn® by Marriott®, Residence Inn*
by Marriott®, SpringHill Suites® by Marriott”, TownePlace Suites®
by Marriott* and Marriott® are registered trademarks of Marriott
International, Inc.

Hampton Inn®, Hampten Inn and Suites®, Hilton Garden Inn® and
Homewood Suites by Hilton® are registered trademarks of Hilton
Hotels Corporation
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS J-L'cg,. o a’st-

(in thousands, except per share and statistical data) ’ ; —
Operating results for the year ended December 31, 2006 2005

TOTAL REVENUE $235,875 $101,790
NET INCOME $54,113 523,817

FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS (a) $78,794 $35183
DISTRIBUTHONS PAID PER SHARE $0.88 $0.88
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING 88,869 56,451
REVENUE PER AVAILABLE ROOM (RevPAR) $78 872

Balance sheet data as of December 31, 2006 2005
INVESTMENT IN HOTELS, NET $836,906 579070
TOTAL ASSETS $886,839 $854,216
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $826,046 $771,835

{A)Funds from operations (FFOY} is defined as net income {computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles - GAAP) excluding gains
and losses from sales of depreciable praperty, plus depreciation and amortization, The company considers FFO in evaluating property acquisitions and its
operating performance and believes that FFO should be considered along with, but not as an alternative to, net income and cash flows as a measure of the
company’s activities in accordance with GAAP. FFQ is not necessarily indicative of cash available to fund cash needs.

“THE ENTIRE HOTEL IS FAR ABOVE AND BEYOND
MANY FIVE-STAR HOTELS WHERE [ HAVE STAYED IN
THE PAST. PLEASE CONTINUE THE FABULOUS WORK
AND MY HAT GOES OFF TO THE STAFF AND THEIR
WORK ETHIC.”




"THE STAY OVERALL WAS
SO VERY PLEASANT
THAT IT MAKES ME
WANT TO VISIT AGAIN.
IT WAS SO WARM AND
COZY AND | DEFINITELY
FELT LIKE | WAS AT HOME."

GUEST OF OUR
RESIDENCE INN IN
ROCKY HILL, CT

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

This past year was one of excitement for Apple REIT Six, inc. Several of our properties
opened their doors for the first time. Many of our hotels grew market share within their
respective regions. The hotel industry overall enjoyed increased revenues and continued
strong demand. It is a pleasure for me to share with you the highlights of 2006.

HIGHLIGHTS OF 2006:

Apple REIT Six, Inc. and the remarkable team at David Lerner Associates, Inc., celebrated
the closing of the offering at the beginning of March 2006 when we reached our goal of
$1 billion total gross proceeds raised. Over the past two years, as we simultaneously
raised funds, we invested in 67 high-quality Marriott- and Hilton-branded hotels in stable
and well-performing markets in 17 states. Our brands are among the best in the world
and include the Courtyard” by Marriott’, Fairfield Inn® by Marriott®, Residence Inn® by
Marriott”, SpringHill Suites” by Marriott®, TownePlace Suites” by Marriott’, Marriott',
Hampton Inn’, Hampton Inn & Suites”, Hilton Garden Inn” and Homewood Suites by Hilton®,

At year-end 2006, our properties reported significant gains ahead of the previous
year. Favorable market conditions allowed for an eight percent increase in the Company's
2006 revenue per available room {RevPAR) above its 2005 performance. Qur properties
reported a 2006 RevPAR of $78, ahead of 2005's RevPAR of $72. Strong demand coupled
with static supply drove our average daily rates up four percent year over year, from $101
to $105. Nightly occupancy rates averaged 75 percent for 2006, a mare than three

percentage point increase over 2005.

Over the course of the year, we distributed $0.88 in dividends per share. | am
pleased to report that our funds from operations (FFO) for 2006 reached $78.8 million,
or $0.89 per share. This level of performance speaks highly of the strength of our program
and our ability to achieve strong revenues at our hotels, many of which were recently
acquired, through diligent asset management.

We began the portfolio in 2004 with the acquisition of 11 hotels, acquired an
additional 51 properties during 2005 and recently completed the portfolio last year with
the acquisition of an additional five hotels. Acquisitions for 2006 included a beautiful
Hilton Garden Inn in South San Francisco near the San Francisco Internaticnal Airport,
close to many biotech company headquarters. We also closed on a SpringHill Suites in
the Clearwater market of Florida. The newest Marriott property in the area, the
Clearwater SpringHill Suites is strategically located near both the St. Petersburg and
Tampa airports and a few miles from relaxing Clearwater beach. We added two Marriott

properties in the Portland, Oregon market to the portfolio. Both the Courtyard by




Marriott Portland Hillsboro and the Residence Inn by Marriott Portland Hillsboro are
located in the heart of a high-tech region known as the Silicon Forest and just 12 miles
west of downtown Portland. Restaurants, shopping and entertainment are all within
walking distance of the hotels. Then in April of 2006, we completed our portfolio with
the purchase of a new Courtyard by Marriott in Panama City, Florida. The property is
located within three miles of the Panama City airport and just minutes from the area’s
popular beaches. All of our 67 hotels are included on the map and property listing on page 8.
In October of 2006 we launched our online information source, www.AppleREITSix.com.
The web site provides visitors with a wealth of information, including updated financial
reports, a complete property listing with links to the properties’ individual brand web
sites, a photo gallery, corporate governance information and more. In addition, our detailed
filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission can always be found at www.sec.gov.

OVERVIEW OF MANAGEMENT COMPANIES:

In addition to the inherent value of the real estate within the Apple REIT Six portfolio,
the talented hospitality teams that we have partnered with bring increased worth to our
properties through proactive customer service and exceptional operational performance.
With a clear strategy of increasing shareholder value through the successful and cost
effective operation and management of our properties, we have opted to use third-party
management companies at our 67 hotels. Spreading our hotel management strategies
among third-party management companies, including our consistently strong Marriott
and Hilton management partners, has further diversified the portfolio and allowed us to
share successful management ideas and strategies among our hotels,

INNVENTURES This pacific-northwest company brings more than 25 years of experience
to our program, covering the majority of our hotels in Washington, Oregon and California.
The management firm has received numerous awards from Marriott International. For a
complete listing of awards, visit www.innventures.com

LARRY BLUMBERG & ASSOCIATES (LBA) Located in Dothan, Alabama, LBA manages the
majority of our hotels throughout the southeast. A developer and operator of hotels for more
than 30 years, LBA has developed an effective system for maximizing returns, protecting
assets and enhancing value. LBA has been recognized for their ability to adopt Marriott’s

award winning philosophy and achieve outstanding operational results. For more information,

visit www.lbaproperties.com




STONEBRIDGE COMPANIES Based in Denver, Colorado, Stonebridge Companies manage
our three hotels in Alaska as well as several of our properties in Arizona, California, Colorado
and Florida, The company’s clear mission is to provide guests distinguished hospitality while
offering excellent financial returns for their properties. To leam more, visit
www.stonebridgecompanies.com,

TEXAS WESTERN HOSPITALITY LEADERSHIP  This award-winning management company is
located in Daltas, Texas, providing management services to many of our hotels in Arizona
and Texas. Western's management style includes close attention to key disciplines including
sales and marketing, revenue management, operations, task force activities and accounting,
which has resulted in strong profitability and overall guest satisfaction. For more information,
visit www.texaswesternhospitality.com

WHITE LODGING SERVICES  White Lodging takes a balanced approach to hotel management,
consistently evaluating key performance factors including guest satisfaction, associate retention,
market share and profit engineering. The results are evident in market share premiums and guest
satisfaction rankings in the top 25 percent of leading brand hotels across the nation. To learn

more, visit www.whitelodging.com.

Each year, the Marriott and Hilton brands honor those hotels that have outperformed
their peers. Qur Hillsboro, Oregon TownePlace Suites recently received the “Top Operations of
2006" award, exceeding all other TownePlace Suites for customer service and guest satisfaction.
Additionally, our Residence Inns in Huntsville, Alabama and Lakeland, Florida were both
recognized as "Gold” hotels for their outstanding guest satisfaction scores.

With the hospitality industry broadly performing at record levels and our portfolio
well-established, the possibilities for 2007 are promising. Thank you for your investment.
| look forward to sharing our progress with you in upcoming shareholder reports. Additionally,
we hope that you will have the opportunity to join us for our Annual Shareholder Meeting
scheduled for Monday, May 7, 2007. Details about this meeting can be found in the enclosed

Proxy Statement.
Sincerely,

Glade M. Knight
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

FROM TOP LEFT TQ RIGHT; HAMPTON INN & SUITES, GLENDALE, CO, COURTYARD, VALDOSTA, GA, HILTON GARDEN INN, MCALLEN, TX
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HIGHLIGHTS OF OUR BRANDS

W RCRTED
In response to consumer requests, by September of 2006, Marriott International had implemented a hotel-wide
smoke-free policy at all of the brand’s properties, including our Courtyard”, Fairfield Inn®, Residence Inn’,

SpringHill Suites , TownePlace Suites” and Marriott” hotels.

Marriott International, Inc. was named the “Best Hotel Chain in the World for 2006” and the “Best Hotel Chain”
by readers of Business Traveler and Executive Traveler magazines, respectivaly. Readers of Business Traveler also
selected Marriott's web site, www.marriott.com, as the leading online source of hotel infarmation and the
brand's rewards program as the best in the world. Meanwhile, Executive Traveler readers named Marriott's
rewards program as the best the industry and selected Marriott as the best hotel for meetings.

With more Energy Star’ labels than any other company in the lodging industry, Marriott International is leading

the “green” trend and has teamed up with the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). As a result, overall, the
brand was able to reduce greenhouse gas emissions by two percent per guest room in 2006, totaling nearly
70,000 tons in one year. Some of the progressive, environmentally friendly programs that the brand has adopted
include: the replacement of all light bulbs with fluorescent lighting, saving 65 percent overall on lighting costs

and energy usage; encouraging guests to reuse linens and towels during their stay, saving 11 to 17 percent on
hot water and bills related to laundry; relying on the latest technology in laundry, reducing energy used for the
task by nearly 25 percent; and the smoke-free initiative which is expected to result in a 30 percent decrease in

energy use for air treatment systems.

OV
Participants of the 2007 Zagat Survey selected the Homewood Suites by Hilton brand as the best among
midrange hotels for value. Participants who selected the Homewood Suites as the “Best Buy” agreed that the
brand consistently provides a very good experience at a moderate price. With more than 250,000 surveyors,
the Zagat Survey is among the world’s leading providers of consumer, survey-based research.

Participants of the |.D. Power and Associates 2006 North America Hotel Guest Satisfaction Index Study
presented the Hilton Garden Inn chain with the "Highest Guest Satisfaction Among Mid-Scale Hotel Chains
with Full Service” award for the fifth consecutive year. The study surveyed more than 42,000 consumers who
stayed in a hotel between January and June of 2006.

The Travel Weekly 2006 Readers Choice Award Survey recently awarded Hampton, the Hampton Inn and
Hampton Inn and Suites brands, with the "Best Hotel Chain in the Economy Segment” distinction. This marks
the second consecutive year that the more than 2,000 participants, mostly travel agents, selected the
Hampton brand for this honor.

FROM LEFT TO RIGHT: HILTON GARDEN INN, FREDERICKSBURG, VA, HILTON GARDEN INN, FOLSOM, CA, RESIDENCE INN, ROCKY HILL, CT




PORTFOLIO OF HOTELS

67 hotels. 7.750 guestraoms

Apple property -
® Apple awns more than

one property in this
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006

or

[} Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Commission File Number 000-51270

APPLE REIT SIX, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
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814 EAST MAIN STREET
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23219
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)
(804) 344-8121

{Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the act: None
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
Units (Each Unit is equal to one common share, no par value and one Series A preferred share)
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a weil-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities

Act. Yes [] No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the
Act. Yes [] No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15{(d} of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during 1he preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period that the registrant was required
to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes No []

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§229.405, this
chapter) is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or
information statements incorporated by reference in Part 11T of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. []

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer.
See definition of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer [] Accelerated filer [] Non-accelerated filer

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act). Yes [ ] No

There is currently no established public market in which the Company’s common shares are traded. Based upon the
price of Apple REIT Six, Inc.’s common equity. which was $11 on June 30, 2006, the aggregate market value of the voting
common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant on such date was $991,615,000. The Company does not have any
non-voting common equity.

Number of registrant’s common shares outstanding as of February 28, 2007: 89,219,938
Documents Incorporated by Reference.

The information required by Part 11T of this report, to the extent not set forth herein, is incorporated by reference from
the registrant’s definitive proxy statement for the annwal meeting of shareholders to be held on May 7. 2007.
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PART 1

This Annual Report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Such
statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and ather factors which may cause the actual results,
perfermance, or achievements of Apple REIT Six, Inc. (“the Company”) to be materially different from future
results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors
include, but are not limited to, the ability of the Company to implement its acquisition strategy and operating
strategy; the Company’s ability to manage planned growth; changes in economic cycles and competition within
the hotel industry. Although the Company believes that the assumptions underlying the forward-looking
statements contained herein are reasonable, any of the assumptions could be inaccurate, and therefore there can
be no assurance that such statements included in this Annual Report will prove to be accurate. In light of the
significant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking statements included herein, the inclusion of such
information should not be regarded as a representation by the Company or any other person that the results or
conditions described in such statements or the objectives and plans of the Company will be achieved. In addition,
the Company’s qualification as a real estate investment trust involves the application of highly technical and
complex provisions of the Internal Revenue Code. Readers should carefully review the Company’s financiai
statements and the notes thereto, as well as the risk factors described in the Company’s filings with the Securities
and Exchange Commission and Item 1A.

Item 1. Business

Apple REIT Six, Inc. is a Virginia corporation formed to invest in hotels and other selected real estate in
select metropolitan areas in the United States. Initial capitalization occurred on January 20, 2004 and operations
began on May 28, 2004 when the Company acquired its first hotel.

The Company is a real estate investment trust (“REIT”) which owns hotels in the United States. The REIT
Modernization Act, effective January I, 2001, permits real estate investment trusts to establish taxable businesses
to conduct certain previously disallowed business activities, The Company has wholly-owned taxable REIT
subsidiaries which lease ali of the Company’s hotels from wholly-owned qualified REIT subsidiaries. The hotels
are operated and managed by affiliates of Marriott International, Inc. (“Marriott™), Stonebridge Realty Advisors,
Inc. (“Stonebridge”), Hilton Hotels Corporation (“Hilton”), Westernt International (“Western”), Larry
Blumberg & Associates (“LBA™), White Lodging Services Corporation (“WLS™), or Inn Ventures, Inc. (“Inn
Ventures”) under separate hotel management agreements.

The Company has no foreign operations or assets and its operating structure includes only one segment. The
consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. All inter-company
transactions and balances have been eliminated upon consolidation. Refer to Part II, Item 8 of this report, for the
consolidated financial statements.

Website Access

The address of the Company's Internet website is www.applereitsix.com. The Company makes available
free of charge through its Internet website its annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q,
current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as soon as reasonably practicable after the Company
electronically files such material with, or furnishes it to, the SEC.

Business Objectives

The Company’s primary objective is to enhance shareholder value by increasing funds from operations and
cash available for distributions through internal growth and selective hotel renovation. This strategy includes
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utilizing the Company’s asset management expertise to improve the quality of the Company’s hotels by
aggressively managing room rates, partnering with industry leaders in hotel management and franchising the
hotels with leading brands, thereby improving hotel revenue and operating performance. When cost effective, the
Company renovates its properties to increase its ability to compete in particular markets, The Company believes
its planned renovations and strong asset management will continue to improve financial results.

The Company currently owns 67 hotels and, through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, has entered into
contracts for the purchase of two additional hotels for a total purchase price of approximately $26.2 million. Both
of these hotels are under construction, with completion of one expected in mid-2007 and the other in early 2008.
The contracts are subject to normal due diligence and no assurances can be given that all of the conditions to
closing will be satisfied. It is anticipated substantially all of the purchase price will be paid from cash on hand.

Financing

The Company purchased 5 hotels in 2006. The total gross purchase price for these properties was
approximately $54.9 million. The Company used the proceeds from its best-efforts offering and assumed secured
debt of $6.7 million to fund the purchase price.

Although there can be no assurance that additional debt will not be utilized, it is anticipated that cash on
hand and cash from operations will satisfy the Company’s cash requirements. The Company s bylaws require
board approval and review of any debt financing obtained by the Company.

Industry and Competition

The hotel industry is highly competitive. Each of the Company’s hotels is located in a developed area that
includes other hotels and competes for guests primarily with other hotels in the Company’s immediate vicinity
and secondarily with other hotels in the Company’s geographic market. An increase in the number of competitive
hotels in a particular area could have a material adverse effect on the occupancy, average daily rate (“ADR") and
revenue per available room (“RevPAR”) of the Company’s hotels in that area. The Company believes that brand
recognition, location, price and quality (of both the hotel and the services provided) are the principal competitive
factors affecting the Company’s hotels. Additionally, general economic conditions in a particular market, or
nationally, can impact the performance of the hotels.

Hotel Operating Performance

The Company owns thirteen Hilton Garden Inn hotels, ten Residence Inn hotels, ten Courtyard hotels, eight
SpringHill Suites hotels, six Homewood Suites hotels, six TownePlace Suites hotels, five Fairfield Inn hotels,
four Hampton Inn hotels, three Hampton Inn & Suites hotels and two full service Marriott hotels. They are
located in various states and, in aggregate, consist of 7,750 rooms.

Room revenue for these hotels totaled $217.6 million for the period owned in 2006, and the hotels achieved
average occupancy of 74%, ADR of $105 and RevPAR of $78, compared with $91.6 million of room revenue,
average occupancy of 71%, ADR of $101 and RevPAR of $72 for the period owned in 2005. The Company
began 2005 with 11 hotels, acquired 51 additional hotels throughout 2005 and acquired 5 hotels during the first
half of 2006. In general, performance at the Company's hotels have met expectations for the period held. Hotel
performance is impacted by many factors including the economic conditions in the United States, as well as each
locality. As a result, there can be no assurance that the Company's operating performance will continue to meet
expectations in the future,

Management and Franchise Agreements

Each of the Company’s 67 hotels are operated and managed. under separate management agreements, by
affiliates of one of the following companies: Marriott, Stonebridge, Hilton, Western, LBA, WLS, or Inn Ventures.
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The agreements provide for initial terms ranging from 2 to 30 years. Fees associated with the agreements generally
include the payment of base management fees, incentive management fees, accounting fees, and other fees for
centralized services which are allocated among all of the hotels that receive the benefit of such services. Base
management fees are calculated as a percentage of gross revenues. Incentive management fees are calculated as a
percentage of operating profit in excess of a pricrity return to the Company, as defined in the management
agreemenis, The Company has the option to terminate the management agreements if specified performance
thresholds are not satisfied. During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company incurred approximately $8.7
million in management fees.

Stonebridge, Western, LBA, WLS, and Inn Ventures are not affiliated with either Marriott or Hilton, and as
a result, the hotels managed by these companies were required to obtain separate franchise agreements with each
respective franchisor. The Hilton franchise agreements generally provide for a term of 13 to 20 years, Fees
associated with the Hilton agreements generally include the payment of royalty fees and program fees based on
room revenues. The Marriott franchise agreements provide for an initial term of 15 to 20 years. Fees associated
with the Marriott agreements include the payment of royalty fees, marketing fees, reservation fees and a
communications support fee based on room revenues. During the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company
incurred approximately $9.0 million in franchise fees.

Maintenance

The hotels have an ongoing need for renovation and refurbishment. Under various hotel management
agreements, the Company has agreed to fund expenditures for periodic repairs, replacement or refurbishment of
furniture, fixtures and equipment for the hotels in an amount equal to a certain percentage of gross revenues. In
addition, other capital improvement projects are directly funded by the Company. During 2006 the Company
spent approximately $15.7 million on capital expenditures.

Employees

During 2006, alt employees involved in the day-to-day operation of the Company’s hotels were employed
by third party management companies engaged pursuant to the hotel management agreements. The Company
utilizes, through an advisory agreement for corporate and strategic support, personnel from Apple Six Advisors,
Inc. (“ASA™) who in turn utilizes employees from Apple Hospitality Two, Inc.

Environmental Matters

In connection with each of the Company’s hotel acquisitions, the Company obtains a Phase 1 Environmental
Repeort and additional environmental reports and surveys, as are necessitated by the preliminary report. Based on
the reports, the Company is not aware of any environmental situations requiring remediation at the Company’s
properties, which have not been. or are not currently being remediated as necessary. No material remediation
costs have or are expected to occur.




Property Acquisitions

The Company began 2006 with 62 hotels and acquired 5 additional hotels throughout the year. The
following table summarizes the location, brand, manager, date acquired, number of rooms and gross purchase
price for each hotel acquired in 2006. All dollar amounts are in thousands.

Gross
Date Purchase

M E M Acquired Rooms Price
San Francisco, CA ............ Hilton Garden Inn Inn Ventures 1/30/06 169 $12,266
Clearwater, FL ............... SpringHill Suites LBA 2117106 79 6,923
Hillsboro, OR ................ Residence Inn Inn Ventures 3/9/06 122 15,500
Hillsboro, OR ................ Courtyard Inn Ventures 3/9/06 153 11,000
Panama City, FL ............. Courtyard LBA 4/26/06 _2'3_{ 9,245

Total 609  $54,934

The Company leased all of its hotels to wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries (collectively, the “lessee™)
under master hotel lease agreements. The Company also used the proceeds of its offering to pay 2% of the gross
purchase price for these hotels, which equals approximately $1.1 million, as a commission to Apple Six Realty
Group, Inc. (“ASRG”). ASRG is owned by the Company’s Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President,
Glade M. Knight.

In 2006, the Company assumed approximately $6.7 million of secured debt associated with the purchase of
the Courtyard hotel in Hillsboro, Oregon. The note bears interest at a rate of 6.4% per annum and matures on
December 11, 2014,

No goodwill or intangible assets were recorded in connection with any of the acquisitions.

In addition, the Company has entered into contracts for the purchase of two additional hotels. Both of these
hotels are under construction, with completion of one expected in mid-2007 and the other in early 2008.
Although the Company believes there is a reasonable probability that it will acquire these hotels, there can be no
assurance that all of the conditions to closing will be satisfied. The following table summarizes the location,
brand, number of rooms and gross purchase price for each hotel (dollar amounts in thousands):

Purchase Price
Gross Deposits at
Location Brand Rooms Purchase Price  December 31, 2006
Corpus Christi, TX ... Courtyard 105 $11,025 $551
Roanoke Rapids, NC . ...................... Hilton Garden Inn 147 15,217 —
Tol 252 $26,242 $551

Related Parties

The Company has significant transactions with related parties. These transactions cannot be construed to be
arms length, and the results of the Company’s operations may be different if these transactions were conducted
with non-related parties.

Including ASRG and ASA discussed above, Mr. Knight is also Chairman and CEO of Appie Hospitality
Two, Inc. (a hospitality REIT), Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. (a hospitality REIT) and Apple REIT Seven, Inc. (a
diversified REIT). The Company’s Board of Directors are also on the board of Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. and
Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.




During 2006 the Company assigned its rights under four contracts for the purchase of hotels in Houston,
TX, Brownsville, TX, Miami, FL and Stafford, TX to Apple REIT Seven, Inc. The assignments were completed
with no cost or profit to the Company and were entered into to prevent the Company from incurring secured debt
to complete its planned property acquisitions.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

The following describes several risk factors which are applicable to the Company.

Hotel Operations

The Company’s hotels are subject to all of the risks common to the hotel industry. These risks could
adversely affect hotel occupancy and the rates that can be charged for hotel rooms as well as hotel operating
expenses, and generally include:

* increases in supply of hotel rooms that exceed increases in demand;

* increases in energy costs and other travel expenses that reduce business and leisure travel;

= reduced business and leisure travel due to continued geo-political uncertainty, including terrorism;
« adverse effects of declines in general and local economic activity; and

» adverse effects of a downturn in the hotel industry.

General Economic Conditions

Changes in general or local economic or market conditions, increased costs of energy, increased costs of
insurance, increased costs of products, increased costs and shortages of labor, competitive factors, fuel shortages,
quality of management, the ability of a hotel chain to fulfill any obligations to operators of its hotel business,
limited alternative uses for the building, changing consumer habits, condemnation or uninsured losses, changing
demographics, changing traffic patterns, inability to remodel outmoded buildings as required by the franchise or
lease agreement and other factors beyond the Company’s control may reduce the value of properties that the
Company owns. As a result, cash available to make distributions to the shareholders may be affected.

Hospitality Industry

The success of the Company’s properties will depend largely on the property operators’ ability to adapt to
dominant trends in the hote) industry as well as greater competitive pressures, increased consolidation, industry
overbuilding, dependence on consumer spending patterns and changing demographics, the intreduction of new
concepts and products, availability of labor, price levels and general economic conditions, The success of a
particular hotel brand, the ability of a hotel brand to fulfill any obligations to operators of its business, and trends
in the hotel industry may affect the Company’s income and the funds it has available to distribute to shareholders.

The hospitality industry could also experience a significant decline in occupancy and average daily rates due
to a reduction in both business and leisure travel. General economic conditions, increased fuel costs, natural
disasters and terrorist attacks are a few factors that could affect an individual’s willingness to travel. The
Company's property insurance will typically cover losses for property damage due to terrorist attacks or natural
disasters. However, the Company is not insured against the potential negative effect a terrorist attack or natural
disaster would have on the hospitality industry as a whole.

Seasonality

The hotel industry is seasonal in nature. Generally, occupancy rates and hotel revenues are greater in the second
and third quarters than in the first and fourth quarters. As a result, there may be quarterly fluctuations in results of




operations of properties leased to subsidiaries. As a result, the Company may need to enter into short-term borrowing
in certain periods in order 1o offset these fluctvations in revenues and to make distributions to shareholders.

Franchise Agreements

The Company’s wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries operate all of the properties pursuant to franchise
or license agreements with nationally recognized hotel brands. These agreements contain specific standards for,
and restrictions and limitations on, the operation and maintenance of the Company’s properties in order to
maintain uniformity within the franchisor system. These standards could potentially conflict with the Company’s
ability to create specific business plans tailored to each property and to each market.

Competition

The hotel industry is highly competitive. Each of the Company’s hotels is located in a developed area that
includes other hotels and competes for guests primarily with other hotels in the Company’s immediate vicinity
and secondarily with other hotels in the Company’s geographic market. An increase in the number of competitive
hotels in a particular area could have a material adverse effect on the occupancy, average daily rate (“*ADR™) and
revenue per available room (“RevPAR”) of the Company’s hotels in that area. In addition, increases in operating
costs due to inflation may not be offset by increased room rates.

Qualification as a REIT

The rules governing a REIT are highly technical and complex. They require ongoing compliance with a
variety of tests that depend on, among other things, future operations. While the Company expects to satisfy
these tests, it cannot ensure it will qualify as a REIT for any particular year. There is also the risk that the
applicable laws governing a REIT could be changed, which could adversely affect the Company and its
shareholders.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2.  Properties
As of December 31, 2006, the Company owned 67 hotels consisting of the following:

Total by Number of

M Brand Rooms
Hilton Garden Inm . . ... 13 1,646
Residence INN . . ... . . e 10 1,247
Courtyard ... ... e 10 993
SpringHill Suites . ... ... ... e 8 858
Homewood SUIES . . .. .ot e o e e 6 713
TownePlace SUHES . ..ottt ettt e 766
Fairfield INnn .. ..o e e 351
Hamptonlan ... ... .. e 454
Hampton Inn & Suites ... ... ... 303

419

7,750

M IOt . . ot e e e e e e e e

[l PNRIPRETIFA

The following table includes the location of each hotel, the date of construction, the date acquired,
encumbrances, initial acquisition cost, gross carrying value and the number of rooms of each hotel.
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Investment in hotels at December 31, 2006, consisted of the following (in thousands):

Land .. $107,288
Building and Improvements ........... ... ... . . ... 723,378
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment . ........ ... .. ... ... ... ............. 44,168
874,834
Less Accumulated Depreciation . .. ... ... .. ... . .0 iuuriinn. .. (37,928)

Investments in Hotels, net . ... ... .. ... . $836,900

For additional information about the Company’s properties, refer to Item 7. Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is not presently subject to any material litigation nor, to the Company’s knowledge, is any
litigation threatened against the Company or any of its properties, other than routine actions arising in the
ordinary course of business, some of which are expected to be covered by liability insurance and all of which
collectively are not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business or financial condition
or results of operations.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.




PART I1

Item 5. Market For Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities

Common Shares

There is currently no established public market in which the Company’s common shares are traded. As of
December 31, 2006, there were 89,773,345 Units outstanding. The per-share estimated market value is deemed to
be the offering price of the shares, which is currently $11.00 per share. This is supported by the fact that the
Company is currently selling shares to the public at a price of $11.00 per share through its Dividend
Reinvestment Plan and the Company is repurchasing shares at $11.00 from sharcholders. The Units are held by
approximately 22,000 beneficial shareholders.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

In February 2006, the Company instituted a Dividend Reinvestment Plan for its shareholders. The plan
provides a convenient and cost effective way to increase shareholder investment in the Company by reinvesting
dividends to purchase additional Units of the Company. The uses of the proceeds from this plan may include
purchasing Units under the Company’s Unit Redemption Program, enhancing properties, satisfying financing
obligations and other expenses, increasing working capital, funding various corporate operations, and acquiring
hotels. As of December 31, 2006, approximately 2.0 million Units, representing $22.0 million in proceeds to the
Company, have been issued under the plan.

Unit Redemption Program

In July 2003, the Company instituted a Unit Redemption Program to provide limited interim liquidity to its
shareholders who have held their Units for at least one year. Shareholders may request redemption of Units for a
purchase price equal to the lesser of: (1) the purchase price per Unit that the shareholder actually paid for the
Unit; or (2) $11.00 per Unit. The Company reserves the right to change the purchase price of redemptions, reject
any request for redemption, or otherwise amend the terms of, suspend, or terminate the Unit Redemption
Program, As of December 31, 2006, the Company has redeemed 3.4 million Units in the amount of $36.7 million
under the program. The following is a summary of redemptions during the fourth quarter of 2006

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

(a) (b) {c) (d)

Total Number of  Maximum Number
Units Purchased as  of Units that May

Total Number Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased
of Units Average Price Paid  Announced Plans  Under the Pians or
Period Purchased per Unit or Programs Programs
October2006 . ... .. ... ... ... .. .... 600,588 $10.97 3.353,323 (N

(1) The maximum number of Units that may be redeemed in any 12 month period is limited to five percent
(5.0%) of the weighted average number of Units outstanding from the beginning of the 12 month period.

Series A Preferred Shares

The Series A preferred shares have no voting rights and no conversion rights. In addition, the Series A
preferred shares are not separately tradable from the common shares to which they relate. The Series A preferred
shares do not have any distribution rights except a priority distribution upon the sale of the Company’s assets.
The priority distribution (*Priority Distribution™) will be equal to $11.00 per Series A preferred share, and will be
paid before any distribution will be made to the holders of any other shares. Upon the Priority Distribution, the
Series A preferred shares will have no other distribution rights.
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Series B Convertible Preferred Shares

The Company currently has 240,000 Series B convertible preferred shares issued and outstanding, all owned
by Glade M. Knight, the Company’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. There are no dividends payable on
the Senes B convertible preferred shares. Holders of more than two-thirds of the Series B convertible preferred
shares must approve any proposed amendment to the Articles of Incorporation that would adversely affect the
Series B convertible preferred shares. Upen liquidation, each holder of the Series B convertible preferred shares
is entitled to a priority liquidation payment. However, the priority liquidation payment of the holder of the Series
B convertible preferred shares is junior to the holders of the Series A preferred shares distribution rights. The
holder of a Series B convertible preferred share is entitled to a liguidation payment of $11 per number of
common shares into which cach Series B convertible preferred share would convert. In the event that the
liquidation of the Company’s assets results in proceeds that exceed the distribution rights of the Series A
preferred shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares, the remaining proceeds will be distributed
between the common shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares, on an as converted basis. The Series B
convertible preferred shares are convertible into Units upon and for 180 days following the occurrence of any of
the following events: (1) substantially all of the Company’s assets, stock or business is transferred as a going
concemn, whether through exchange, merger, consolidation, lease, share exchange or otherwise, other than a sale
of assets in liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company’s business; or (2} the termination or expiration
without renewal of the advisory agreement with Apple Six Advisors, Inc., or if the Company ceases to use Apple
Six Realty Group, Inc. to provide property acquisition and disposition services; or (3) the Company's common
shares are listed on any securities exchange or quotation system or in any established market.

Preferred Shares

The Company's articles of incorporation authorize issuance of up to 15 miilion additional preferred shares.
No preferred shares other than the Series A preferred shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares
(discussed above) have been issued. The Company believes that the authorization to issue additional preferred
shares benefits the Company and its shareholders by permitting flexibility in financing additional growth, giving
the Company additional financing options in corporate planning and in responding to developments in business,
including financing of additional acquisitions and other general corporate purposes. Having authorized preferred
shares available for issuance in the future gives the Company the ability to respond to future developments and
allows preferred shares to be issued without the expense and delay of a special shareholders’ meeting. At present,
the Company has no specific financing or acquisition plans involving the issuance of additional preferred shares
and the Company does not propose to fix the characteristics of any series of preferred shares in anticipation of
issuing preferred shares other than the Series A preferred shares and Series B convertible preferred shares
discussed above. The Company cannot now predict whether or to what extent, if any, additional preferred shares
will be used or if so used what the characteristics of a particular series may be. The voting rights and rights to
distributions of the holders of common shares will be subject to the prior rights of the holders of any
subsequently-issued preferred shares. Unless otherwise required by applicable law or regulation, the preferred
shares would be issuable without further authorization by holders of the common shares and on such terms and
for such consideration as may be determined by the board of directors. The preferred shares could be issued in
one or more series having varying voting rights, redemption and conversion features, distribution (including
liquidating distribution) rights and preferences, and other rights, including rights of approval of specified
transactions, A series of preferred shares could be given rights that are superior to rights of holders of common
shares and a series having preferential distribution rights could limit common share distributions and reduce the
amount holders of common shares would otherwise receive on dissolution.

Distribution Policy

To maintain its REIT status the Company is required to distribute at least 90% of its ordinary income.
Distributions in 2006 totaled $78.0 million and were paid monthly at a rate of $0.073 per common share.
Distributions in 2005 totaled $48.9 million and were paid monthly at a rate of $0.073 per common share. The
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timing and amounts of distributions to shareholders are within the discretion of the Company’s Board of
Directors. The amount and frequency of future distributions will depend on the Company’s results of operations,
cash flow from operations, economic conditions, working capital requirements, cash requirements to fund
investing and financing activities, capital expenditure requirements, including improvements to and expansions
of properties and the acquisition of additional properties, as well as the distribution requirements under federal
income tax provisions for qualification as a REIT.

Non-Emplovee Directors Stock Option Plan and Incentive Plan

The Company’s board of directors has adopted and the Company’s shareholders have approved a
Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan and an Incentive Plan. The options issued under each plan convert to
Units. Each Unit is equal to one common share and one Series A preferred share of the Company. As of
December 31, 2006, options to purchase 144,172 Units were outstanding with a weighted average exercise price
of $11 per Unit. The following is a summary of securities issued under the plans as of December 31, 2006:

Number of securities
Number of securities to be Weighted-average remaining available for
issued upon exercise of exercise price of  future issuance under
outstanding options,  outstanding options, equity compensation
Plan Category warrants and rights warrants and rights plans

Equity Compensation plans approved by security

holders
Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan . . ... 144,172 $11.00 1,455,373
Employee Incentive Plan .................... — 5 — 4,029,318



Item 6.  Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth selected financial data for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, and
the period from January 20, 2004 (initial capitalization) through December 31, 2004. Certain information in the
table has been derived from the Company’s audited financial statements and notes thereto. This data should be
read in conjunction with Itern 7, Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of
Operations, and Item 15(1), the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto, appearing elsewhere in this

Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(in thousands except per share and statistical data)

Revenues:

RODIM TEVENUE . ... . ... . . it
Ol eI TEVeNUE .. .. ...ttt ettt

Total revenue .. ... ... e

Expenses:

Hotel operating €Xpenses .. ...ttt iniraraeinernrans
Taxes, insurance andother ... ... .. . . L
General and administrative ... .. ... ... .. o e
Depreciation ... ... .. e
Interest and other expenses, net .................... ... ......

Total eXpenses . ...t i e

Nl IO i i e et e e e

Per Share

Earnings per common share . . ........ ... co.iuin e enann.
Distributions paid to common shareholders .. ....................
Weighted-average common shares outstanding—basic and diluted .. ..

Balance Sheet Data (at end of period)

Cashandcashequivalents .......... .. oo iinann,
Investment inhotels, net ... .. ..o i i
Total assets .. ..o e
Notes payable-secured ...... ... ... i it e
Shareholders’ equity .. ... .ottt i i i i e e
Netbook value pershare .. ... ...coiit i inannn

Other Data
Cash flow from:

Operating activities .. ... ... .. i
Investing activities ... ... vttt it
Financing activities . ........ ...t irnrnrnnnrnnn,
Number of hotels owned atend of period ........... ... ... ...
Average Daily Rate (ADR){(b) ...... ... .. . ... .. .. ... . .....
OCCUPANCY . o ottt e e e e e
Revenue Per Available Room (RevPAR)Y (¢} . .......... ... .......

Funds From Operations Calculation

Netincome ... .. ... i
Depreciation of real estate owned ......... ... .. ... ... L.

Funds from operations (@) ......... .. .. it

For the period
For the year  For the year January 20, 2004
ended ended (initial capitalization)
December 31, December 31, through
2006 2005 December 31, 2004
$217.629 5 91610 $ 12,092
18,246 10,180 2,343
235875 101,790 14,435
135,578 59,867 9,750
13,491 5,340 663
5,355 3,526 1,210
25,529 11,366 1,881
1.809 (2,126) (328)
181,762 771,973 13,176
$ 54,113 $ 23817 $ 1,259
$ 06l 5 0.42 3 0.10
$ 088 3 0388 $ 055
88,869 56,451 12,300
$ 26,160 3 35948 $ 142,790
$836.,906 $ 790,170 ¥ 184,084
$886,839 $ 854,316 $ 332,259
$ 53,660 $ 76,855 $ 6,557
$826,046 $ 771,835 $ 325,099
$ 920 $ 944 $ 956
5 81.363 § 28907 § 2,904
$(61,766) $(585,507) $(183,840)
${29,385) $ 449,758 $ 323,702
67 62 11
5 105 b 101 5 105
74.5% 71.1% 59.8%
5 78 b 72 $ 63
$ 54,113 $ 23817 1259
24,681 11,366 1,881
5 78,794 § 35,183 $ 3,140

(a) Funds from operations (FFO) is defined as net income (computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles—GAAP) excluding gains and losses from sales of depreciable property, plus depreciation and amortization.
The Company considers FFO in evaluating property acquisitions and its operating performance and believes that FFO
should be considered along with, but not as an alternative 1o, net income and cash flows as a measure of the Company’s
activities in accordance with GAAP and is not necessarily indicative of cash available to fund cash needs.

(b) Total room revenue divided by number of rooms sold.
{c) ADR multiplied by occupancy percentage.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion And Analysis Of Financial Condition And Results Of Operations

This Annual Report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Such
statemnents involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors which may cause the actual results,
performance, or achievements of the Company to be materially different from future results, performance or
achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include, but are not limited
to, the ability of the Company to implement its acquisition strategy and operating strategy; the Company’s ability
to manage planned growth; changes in economic cycles and competition within the hotel industry. Although the
Company believes that the assumptions underlying the forward-looking statements contained herein are
reasonable, any of the assumptions could be inaccurate, and therefore there can be no assurance that such
statements included in this Annual Report will prove to be accurate. In light of the significant uncertainties
inherent in the forward-looking statements included herein, the inclusion of such information should not be
regarded as a representation by the Company or any other person that the results or conditions described in such
statements or the objectives and plans of the Company will be achieved. In addition, the Company’s qualification
as a real estate investment trust involves the application of highly technical and complex provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code. Readers should carefully review the Company’s financial statements and the notes
thereto, as well as the risk factors described in the Company’s filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission and ltem 1A.

General

The Company was formed and initially capitalized on January 20, 2004, with its first investor closing on
April 23, 2004. The Company owns 67 hotels within different markets in the United States. The Company is
treated as a Real Estate Investment Trust (“REIT”) for federal income tax purposes. The Company’s first hotel
was acquired on May 28, 2004, with 11 total hotels purchased in 2004, an additional 51 hotels purchased
throughout 2003, and an additional 5 hotels purchased throughout 2006. Accordingly, the results of operations
include only the results of operations of the hotels for the period owned. Although hotel performance can be
influenced by many factors including local competition, local and general economic conditions in the United
States and the performance of individual managers assigned to each hotel, performance of the hotels, in general,
has met the Company’s expectations for the period owned. In evaluating financial condition and operating
performance, the most important matters on which the Company focuses are revenue measurements, such as
average occupancy, average daily rate (“ADR”) and revenue per available room (“RevPAR™), and expenses, such
as hotel operating expenses, general and administrative and other expenses described below. The following is a
sumnmary of results,

Percent Percent

Year ended of Year ended of Percent
(in thousands except statistical data} December 31, 2006 Revenue December 31, 2005 Revenue Change
Total revenues ...................... $235.875 100% 5101,790 100% 132%
Hotel operating expenses . ............. 135,578 57% 59,867 59% 126%
Taxes, insurance and other expense .. ... 13.491 6% 5,340 5% 153%
General and administrative expense ..... 5,355 2% 3,526 3%  52%
Depreciation .. ........ ... .. ... .. .. 25,529 11,366 125%
Interest income .. ............. ... 1.220 3,909 -69%
Interest expense ..................... 3,029 1,783 T0%
NumberofHotels ................... 67 62 8%
ADR . ... . $ 105 $ 101 4%
Occupancy . ... ... ... . . 74.5% 71.1% 5%
RevPAR ... .o $ 78 $ 72 8%
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Hotels Owned

As of December 31, 2000, the Company owned 67 hotels, with a total of 7,750 rooms. The following table
summarizes the location, brand, manager, date acquired, number of rooms and gross purchase price for each

hotel. All dollar amounts are in thousands.

City State
Birmingham . ................. ..., Alabama
Dothan ........... ..o oot Alabama
Dothan ............. ... oot Alabama
Huntsville ........................ Alabama
Huntsville ........................ Alabama
Montgomery ...................... Alabama
Tuscaloosa .. ..., ... ... ... ... Alabama
Tuscaloosa . .......... ...l Alabama
Anchorage .......... ... ... ... ... Alaska
Anchorage . ............ . 0ol Alaska
Anchorage ............ ... .. e Alaska
Phoenix ....... ... ... ... ... ... Arizona
TEMPe ..o Arizona
Tempe ................ ... Arizona
Arcadia .......... ... oo California
Arcadia ............ ... .. ... California
Bakersfield ... ............. ... ... California
Folsom ........................... California
FoothilRanch ..................... California
Lake Forest ....................... California
Milpitas ................ ... California
Roseville ........ ... ... ... ... California
San Francisco ........... .. .., California
Boulder ........... ... Colorade
Glendale ..., Colorade
Lakewood .............. .. ... ..., Colorado
Farmington ....................... Connecticut
Rocky Hill ................. ... .. Connecticut
Wallingford ................ ... ... Connecticut
Clearwater .. ...t Florida
LakeMary ...........0oot Florida
Lakeland ........ ... oo, Florida
Orange Park .. ...t Florida
PanamaCity ...................... Florida
Pensacola ......................... Florida
Pensacola ........... ... ..ot Florida
Pepsacola ... .ol Florida
Tallahassee ........ccovviiia. Florida
Albany ... ...l Georgia
Columbus ............... 0.0t Georgia
Savannah . ... o e Georgia
Valdosta.......................... Georgia
MtOlive .........0.....oo e New Jersey
Somerset .................... . New Jersey
Saratoga Springs ................... New York
Hillsboro ... ... ...t Oregon
Hillsboro ................. ... .. ... Oregon
Hillsboro ............... . ... .. .. Oregon
Portland .................. .. Oregon
Pittsburgh .. ........ ...l Pennsylvania
Myrtle Beach . ..................... South Carolina
Nashville ......................... Tennessee
Arlington ... Texas
Arlington . ... .. o e Texas
Dallas .. ... Texas
Ft.Worth ......................... Texas
Ft.Worth ......................... Texas
FtWorth ... .......... ... ... ... Texas
Laredo .......... ... ... Texas
Laredo ........... ...t Texas
LasColinas ....................... Texas
McAllen...... ... ... .. ..., Texas
Fredericksburg .. .............. .. ... Virginia
Kent .........ooo oo, Washington
Mukilteo ............. ... . Washington
Redmond ......_.................. Washington
Renton ........... ... ... ... ... Washington

Brand

Fuirfield Inn
Courtyard
Hampton Inn & Suites
Fairfield Inn
Residence Inn
SpringHill Suites
Courtyard
Fairfield Inn
Hampton Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Homewood Suites
Hampton Inn
SpringHill Suites
TownePlace Suites
Hilten Garden Inn
SpringHill Suites
Hilton Garden Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Hampton Inn
Hiiton Garden Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Marriott

Hampton Inn & Suites
Hampten Inn
Courtyard
Residence Inn
Homewood Suites
SpringHill Suites
Courtyard
Residence 1nn
Fairfield Inn
Courtyard
Courtyard
Fairfteld Inn
Hampton Inn & Suites
Hilton Garden Inn
Courtyard
Residence Inn
SpringHill Suites
Courtyard
Residence Inn
Homewood Suites
Hilton Garden Inn
Courtyard
Residence Inn
TownePlace Suites
Residence Inn
Residence Inn
Courtyard
Homewood Suites
SpringHill Suites
TownePlace Suites
SpringHill Suites
Homewood Suites
Residence inn
SpringHill Suites
Homewood Suites
Residence Inn
TownePlace Suites
Hilton Garden Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
TownePlace Suites
TownePlace Suites
Marriott

Hilton Garden Inn

Manager

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Western
Western
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Hilton

Inn Ventures
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
WLS
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
WLS

WLS

WLS

LBA
Stonebridge
LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

Hilton

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

WLS

WLS

WLS

Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
WLS
Marriott
Hilton
Western
Western
Western
Hilton
Western
Marriott
Western
Western
Western
Western
Hilton

Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
Marriott

Inn Ventures

Gross
Date Purchase
Acquired Rooms Price

8/25/05 63 $ 2,176
81 H05 78 8,016
6/24/05 85 8,673
9/30/05 79 4,954
624705 78 8,288
9/30/05 79 6,835
8125105 78 7,551
8/25/05 63 3.982
3/14/05 101 11,500
10/12/04 125 18,900
10/12/04 122 13,200
10/12/04 99 6,700
6/30/05 121 8,060
6/30/05 119 8,128
10/12/04 124 12,000
10/12/04 86 3. 100
3/18/05 120 11,500
11/30/05 100 18,028
4/21/05 84 7.400
10/12/04 103 11,400
11/30/05 161 18,600
11/30/05 131 20,759
1130006 169 12,266
3/9/05 157 30,000
10/12/04 133 14,700
10/12/04 170 10,600
10/20/05 119 16,330
8/1/05 96 12,070
8105 104 12,780
2117006 79 6,923
18405 86 6,000
6/24/05 78 9,886
11/8/05 83 7.221
4/26/06 84 9,245
8/25/05 90 11.369
8/25/05 63 4,858
7121/05 85 9.279
3/18/05 99 10.850
6/24/05 84 8,597
6/24/05 78 7.888
9/30/05 79 5407
10/3/05 84 8,284
915105 123 12,070
8/17/05 123 17,750
929105 112 17,750
3M/06 155 11,000
3/9/06 122 15,500
1/19/05 136 11,500
12/19/05 258 42,000
9/2/05 156 11,000
6/8/04 135 9,200
5/24/05 121 8,103
6/30/05 122 7.486
6/30/05 95 7.148
12/9/05 147 19,500
5/24/05 137 9,097
5/6/05 149 17,000
5128104 145 13,340
11/30/05 106 10,500
9/12/05 109 11,445
6/30/05 136 7,178
TH9/05 104 9,000
12/20/05 148 16,600
12/19/05 152 12,000
12/19/05 128 12,000
T 262 64,000
11/30/05 150 16,096
Total 7,750  $827.566




The Company leased all of its hotels to wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries (collectively, the “lessee™)
under master hotel lease agreements. The Company also used the proceeds of its offering to pay 2% of the gross
purchase price for these hotels, which equals approximately $16.6 million, as a commission to Apple Six Realty
Group, Inc. (“ASRG”). ASRG is owned by the Company’s Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President,
Glade M. Knight.

The Company assumed approximately $54.1 million of debt secured by 14 of the properties. The following
table summarizes the hotel, interest rate, maturity date and the principal amount assumed associated with each
mortgage. All dollar amounts are in thousands.

Maturity Principal

wio_n Brand Rate Date Assumed
Glendale, CO................. ... Hampton Inn & Suites 6.93%  1/01/13 $ 6,603
Anchorage, AK ............. ... Hampton Inn 7.75%  4/01/09 5,531
Foothill Ranch, CA ............... Hampton Inn 8.06% 8/01/11 4,502
Dothan, AL ..........ccuunn.. Courtyard 7.35%  4/01/08 3,244
Birmingham, AL ................. Fairfield Inn 7.35%  5/01/08 2,086
Tuscaloosa, AL .................. Courtyard 7.30%  5/01/08 3,388
Tuscaloosa, AL .................. Fairfield Inn 7.30%  5/01/08 1,690
Pensacola, FL ................... Courtyard 7.35%  5/01/08 4,557
Pensacola, FL ................... Fairfield Inn 7.35%  5/01/08 2,734
Huntsville, AL . .................. Fairfield Inn 6.80%  1/11/13 3,028
Savannah, GA ................... SpringHill Suites 6.80%  1/11/13 3,066
Montgomery, AL ................ SpringHill Suites 6.80%  1/11/13 3,785
Orange Park, FL ................. Fairfield Inn 8.52% 2/11/11 3,193
Hillsboro, OR ......... ... ... .. Courtyard 6.40%  12/11/14 6,663

Total $54,070

No goodwill or intangible assets were recorded in connection with any of the acquisitions.

Management and Franchise Agreements

Each of the Company’s 67 hotels are operated and managed, under separate management agreements, by
affiliates of one of the following companies; Marriott, Stonebridge, Hilton, Western, LBA, WLS, or Inn
Ventures. The agreements provide for initial terms ranging from 2 to 30 years. Fees associated with the
agreements generally include the payment of base management fees, incentive management fees, accounting
fees, and other fees for centralized services which are allocated among all of the hotels that receive the benefit of
such services. Base management fees are calculated as a percentage of gross revenues. Incentive management
fees are calculated as a percentage of operating profit in excess of a priority return to the Company, as defined in
the management agreements. The Company has the option to terminate the management agreements if specified
performance thresholds are not satisfied. During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 the Company
incurred approximately $8.7 and $3.2 million in management fees.

Stonebridge, Western, LBA, WLS, and Inn Ventures are not affiliated with either Marriott or Hilton, and as
a result, these hotels were required to obtain separate franchise agreements with each respective franchisor. The
Hilton franchise agreements generally provide for a term of 13 to 20 years. Fees associated with the Hilton
agreements generally include the payment of royalty fees and program fees based on room revenues. The
Marriott franchise agreements provide for an initial term of 15 to 20 years. Fees associated with the Marriott
agreements include the payment of royalty fees, marketing fees, reservation fees and a communications support
fee based on room revenues. During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 the Company incurred
approximately $9.0 and $4.0 million in franchise fees.
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Results of Operations

During the period from January 20, 2004 to May 27, 2004, the Company owned no properties, had no
revenue and was engaged in initial capital-raising activities. During this period, the Company incurred
miscellaneous start-up costs and interest expense related to an unsecured line of credit. Operations did not
commence until May 28, 2004, when the Company purchased its first hotel in Ft. Worth, Texas and ended 2004
with 11 hotels. The Company purchased an additional 51 hotels throughout 2005 and five more in 2006. As a
result, year-to-year comparisons of results for 2005 to 2004 would not be meaningful.

In general, performance at the Company’s hotels have met expectations for the period held. Hotel
performance is impacted by many factors including economic conditions in the United States, as well as each
locality. As a result, there can be no assurance that the Company’s operating performance will continue to meet
expectations in the future.

Revenues

The Company’s principal source of revenue is hotel room revenue and other related revenue. Hotel
operations are for the 67 hotels acquired through December 31, 2006 for their respective periods owned. For the
years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company had total revenue of $236 and $102 million,
respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the hotels achieved average occupancy of 74.5%
and 71.1%, average daily rate, or ADR of $105 and $101 and revenue per available room, or RevPAR of $78 and
$72. ADR is calculated as room revenue divided by the number of rooms sold, and RevPAR is calculated as
occupancy multiplied by ADR. These rates are consistent with industry and brand averages. The industry and the
Company have seen RevPAR increases due to increases in demand exceeding increases in supply of hotel rooms
in the markets where the Company’s hotels are located. The Company continually works with the hotel managers
10 maximize rates and anticipates continued growth in 2007,

Expenses

Expenses for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 represented the expenses related to the 67 hotels
acquired through December 31, 2006 for their respective periods owned.

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, hotel operating expenses totaled $135.6 and $59.9
million, or 57% of total revenue in 2006 and 59% of total revenue in 2005. This percentage has decreased as
revenues for newly opened properties have increased and ADR has increased.

Taxes, insurance, and other expenses for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 were $13.5 and $5.3
million, or 6% of total revenue in 2006 and 5% of total revenue in 2005. The increase as a percentage of revenue
was driven by higher property insurance rates. As many of the properties acquired by the Company in the
previous 12 months were newly constructed, the Company expects a slight increase in property taxes in the next
year.

General and administrative expense for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $5.4 and $3.5
million, or 2% of total revenue in 2006 and 3% of total revenue in 2005. The decrease as a percentage of revenue
resulted from the growth of the Company’s asset base. The Company anticipates this percentage to remain
consistent now that the Company has substantialty completed all of its planned acquisitions. The principal
components of general and administrative expense are advisory fees, legal fees, accounting fees and reporting
expense.

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $25.5 and $11.4 million.
Depreciation expense represents the expense of the Company's 67 hotels and related personal property for their

respective periods owned,
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Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $3.0 and $1.8 million. Interest
expense arose from debt assumed with 14 of the hotels acquired in 2005 and 2006 and short term financing to
bridge the purchase of properties and the raising of capital,

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company had interest income of $1.2 and $3.9
million. Interest income represents earnings on excess cash invested in short term money market instruments,
pending investment in hotel properties.

Related Party Transactions

The Company has significant transactions with related parties. These transactions cannot be construed to be
arms length, and the results of the Company’s operations may be different if these transactions were conducted
with non-related parties.

The Company has a contract with ASRG, a related party, to provide brokerage services for the acquisition
and disposition of the Company’s real estate assets. In accordance with the contract, ASRG is paid a fee of 2% of
the gross purchase price of any acquisitions or gross sale price of any dispositions of real estate investments,
subject to certain conditions. As of December 31, 2006, total payments to ASRG for services under the terms of
this contract were $16.6 million, which was capitalized as a part of the purchase price of the hotels.

The Company is party to an advisory agreement with Apple Six Advisors, Inc. ("ASA™), pursuant to which
ASA provides management services to the Company. An annual fee ranging from .1% to .25% of total equity
proceeds received by the Company, in addition to certain reimbursable expenses, are payable for these services.
ASA utilizes Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. (“AHT”) to provide these services, Expenses related to ASA in 2006,
2005 and 2004 were approximately $3.5, $1.6 and $0.4 million, respectively,

During 2006 the Company assigned its rights under four contracts for the purchase of hotels in Houston,
TX, Brownsville, TX, Miami, FL and Stafford, TX to Apple REIT Seven, Inc. The assignments were completed
with no cost or profit to the Company and were entered into to prevent the Company from incurring secured debt
to complete its planned property acquisitions.

Including ASRG and ASA discussed above, Mr. Knight is also Chairman and CEQ of Apple Hospitality
Two, Inc. (a hospitality REIT), Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. (a hospitality REIT) and Apple REIT Seven, Inc. (a
diversified REIT). The Company's Board of Directors are also on the board of Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. and
Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.

The Company has issued 240,000 Series B convertible preferred shares to Mr. Knight in exchange for the
payment by him of $0.10 per Series B convertible preferred share, or an aggregate of $24,000. The Series B
convertible preferred shares are convertible into common shares pursuant to the formula and on the terms and
conditions set forth below.

There are no dividends payable on the Series B convertible preferred shares. Holders of more than
two-thirds of the Series B convertible preferred shares must approve any proposed amendment to the articles of
incorporation that would adversely affect the Series B convertible preferred shares.

Upon the Company’s ligquidation, the holder of the Series B convertible preferred shares is entitled to a
priority liguidation payment before any distribution of liquidation proceeds to the holders of the common shares.
However, the priority liquidation payment of the holder of the Series B convertible preferred shares is junior to
the holders of the Series A preferred shares distribution rights. The holder of a Series B convertible preferred
share is entitled to a liquidation payment of $!1 per number of common shares each Series B convertible
preferred share would be convertible into according to the formula described below. In the event that the
liquidation of the Company’s assets results in proceeds that exceed the distribution rights of the Series A
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preferred shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares, the remaining proceeds will be distributed
between the common shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares, on an as converted basis.

Each holder of outstanding Series B convertible preferred shares shall have the right to convert any of such
shares into common shares of the Company upon and for 180 days following the occurrence of any of the
following events:

(1) substantially all of the Company’s assets, stock or business is sold or transferred through exchange,
merger, consolidation, lease, share exchange, sale or otherwise, other than a sale of assets in liquidation,
dissolution or winding up of the Company;

(2) the termination or expiration without renewal of the advisory agreement with ASA, or if the
Company ceases to use ASRG to provide property acquisition and disposition services; or

(3) the Company’s common shares are listed on any securities exchange or quotation system or in any
established market.

Upon the occurrence of any conversion event, each Series B convertible preferred share may be converted
into 24.17104 common shares. In the event that the Company raises additional gross proceeds in a subsequent
public offering, each Series B convertible preferred share may be converted into an additional number of
common shares based on the additional gross proceeds raised through the date of conversion in a subsequent
public offering according to the following formula: (X/50 million) x 1.20568, where X is the additional gross
proceeds rounded down to the nearest 50 million.

No additional consideration is due upon the conversion of the Series B convertible preferred shares. The
conversion into common shares of the Series B convertible preferred shares will result in dilution of the
shareholders’ interests.

Expense related to issnance of 240,000 Series B convertible preferred shares to Mr. Knight will be
recognized at such time when the number of common shares to be issued for conversion of the Series B shares
can be reasonably estimated and the event triggering the conversion of the Series B shares to common shares
occurs. The expense will be measured as the difference between the fair value of the common stock for which the
Series B shares can be converted and the amounts paid for the Series B shares. Expense if a conversion event had
occurred at December 31, 2006 could range from 30 to $63.8 million (assumes $11 per Unit fair market value),
which represents approximately 5.8 million shares of common stock.

Liguidity and Capital Resources

Amount of Commitment expiring per period

Commercial Commitments Less than Over
{D00’s) Total 1 year 2-3 Years 4-5 Years 5 Years
Debt (including interest of $14.5 million) .............. $ 66,629 $ 5219 $28,075 $11,951 $21,384
Property Purchase Commitments . .................... 26,242 11,025 15,217 — —
Ground Lease Commitments ... ......o0vveennrnnrnn. 12,973 580 882 907 10,604
Total Commercial Commitments . ............cuvv.... 5105,844 $16,824 $44,174 $12,858 $31,988

Capital Requirements and Resources

Operating cash flow from the properties owned and cash on hand ($26.2 million at December 31, 2006) are
the Company’s principal source of liquidity. In addition, the Company may borrow funds, subject to limitations
set forth in its bylaws.
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The Company anticipates that cash flow, and cash on hand, will be adequate to cover substantially all of its
operating expenses and to permit the Company to meet substantially all of its anticipated liquidity requirements,
including distribution requirements and property acquisitions.

To maintain its REIT status the Company is required to distribute at least 90% of its ordinary income.
Distributions in 2006 totaled $78.0 million and were paid monthly at a rate of $0.073 per common share and
included a return of capital. For the same period the Company's cash generated from operations was $31.4
million. The Company intends to continue paying dividends on a monthly basis at an annual rate of 8%. Since
there can be no assurance of the ability of the Company’s properties to provide income at this level, there can be
no assurance as to the classification or duration of distributions at the current rate.

The Company has on-going capital commitments to fund its capital improvements. The Company is
required, under all of the hotel management agreements, to make available, for the repair, replacement,
refurbishing of furniture, fixtures, and equipment, an amount of 3% to 5% of gross revenues provided that such
amount may be used for the Company’s capital expenditures with respect to the hotels. The Company expects
that this amount will be adequate to fund required repair, replacement, and refurbishments and to maintain the
Company’s hotels in a competitive condition.

On March 3, 2006, the Company concluded its best-efforts offering of Units. From the Company’s initial
capitalization on January 20, 2004 through March 3, 2006, the Company closed on a total of 91,125,541 Units,
representing gross proceeds and proceeds net of selling, marketing fees, and other costs of approximately $1.0
billion and $898 million, respectively. These costs are reflected as a reduction to shareholders’ equity.

In February 2006, the Company instituted a Dividend Reinvestment Plan for its shareholders. The plan
provides a convenient and cost effective way to increase sharcholder investment in the Company by reinvesting
dividends to purchase additional Units of the Company. The uses of the proceeds from this plan may include
purchasing Units under the Company’s Unit Redemption Program, enhancing properties, satisfying financing
obligations and other expenses, increasing working capital, funding various corporate operations, and acquiring
hotels. As of December 31, 2006, approximately 2.0 million Units, representing $22.0 million in proceeds to the
Company, have been issued under the plan.

In July 2005, the Company instituted a Unit Redemption Program to provide limited interim liquidity to its
shareholders who have held their Units for at least cne year. Shareholders may request redemption of Units for a
purchase price equal to the lesser of: (1) the purchase price per Unit that the shareholder actually paid for the Unit; or
(2) $11.00 per Unit, The Company reserves the right to change the purchase price of redemptions, reject any request
for redemption, or otherwise amend the terms of, suspend, or terminate the Unit Redemption Program. As of
December 31, 2006, the Company has redeemed 3.4 million Units in the amount of $36.7 million under the program.

The Company has entered into contracts for the purchase of two additional hotels for a total purchase price
of approximately $26.2 million. Both of these hotels are under construction, with completion of one expected in
mid-2007 and the other in early 2008, The contracts are subject to normal due diligence and no assurances can be
given that all of the conditions to closing will be satisfied. It is anticipated substantially all of the purchase price
will be paid from cash on hand.

Subsequent Events

In January 2007, the Company declared and paid $6.6 million or $.073 per common share, in a distribution
to its common shareholders, of which $2.7 million or 248,342 Units were reinvested under the Company’s
Dividend Reinvestment Plan.

On January 22, 2007, the Company redeemed 1,049,921 Units in the amount of $11.5 million under its Unit
Redemption Program.
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In February 2007, the Company declared and paid $6.5 million or $.073 per common share, in a distribution
to its common shareholders, of which $2.7 million or 248,172 Units were reinvested under the Company’s
Dividend Reinvestment Plan.

Impact of Inflation

Operators of hotels, in general, possess the ability to adjust room rates daily to reflect the effects of
inflation. Competitive pressures may, however, limit the operators’ ability to raise room rates. Currently the
Company is not experiencing any material impact from inflation.

Seasonality

The hotel industry historically has been seasonal in nature. Seasonal variations in occupancy at the
Company’s hotels may caunse guarterly fluctuations in its revenues. To the extent that cash flow from operations
is insufficient during any quarter, due to temporary or seasonal fluctuations in revenue, the Company expects to
utilize cash on hand to make distributions.

Critical Accounting Policies

The following contains a discussion of what the Company believes to be critical accounting policies. These
items should be read to gain a further understanding of the principles used to prepare the Company’s financial
statements. These principles include application of judgment; therefore, changes in judgments may have a
significant impact on the Company’s reported results of operations and financial condition.

Capitalization Policy

The Company constders expenditures to be capital in nature based on the following criteria: (1) for a single
asset, the cost must be at least $500, including all normal and necessary costs to place the asset in service, and the
useful life must be at least one year; (2) for group purchases of 10 or more identical assets, the unit cost for each
asset must be at least $50, including all normal and necessary costs to place the asset in service, and the useful
life must be at least one year; and (3) for major repairs to buildings, the repair must be at least $2,500 and the
useful life of the asset must be substantially extended.

Impairment Losses Policy

The Company records impairment losses on hotel properties used in operations if indicators of impairment
are present, and the sum of the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by the respective properties
are less than the properties’ carrying amounts. Impairment losses are measured as the difference between the
asset’s fair value less cost to sell, and its carrying value. No impairment losses have been recorded to date.

Investment Policy

The purchase price of real estate properties acquired is allocated to the various components, such as land,
buildings and improvements, intangible assets and in-place leases as appropriate, in accordance with Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business Combinations”. The purchase price is allocated based on
the fair value of each component at the time of acquisition. Generally the Company does not acquire real estate
assets that have in-place leases as lease terms for hotel properties are very short term in nature. The Company has
not allocated any purchase price to intangible assets such as management contracts and franchise agreements as
such contracts are generally at current market rates and any other value attributable to these contracts are not
considered material.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation (FIN) No. 48,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109. This interpretation
requires that income tax positions recognized in an entity’s tax returns have a more-likely-than-not chance of
being sustained prior to recording the related tax benefit in the financial statements. Tax benefits would be
derecognized if information became available which indicated that it was more-likely-than-not that the position
would not be sustained. The Company will adopt this interpretation in the first quarter of 2007. The Company is
evaluating the impact, if any, of this interpretation.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk

The Company does not engage in transactions in derivative financial instruments or derivative commodity
instruments. As of December 31, 2006, the Company’s financial instruments were not exposed to significant
market risk due to interest rate risk, foreign currency exchange risk, commodity price risk or equity price risk.
The Company will be exposed to changes in short term money markel rates as it invests its cash. Based on the
Company’s cash invested at December 31, 2006, of $26.2 million, every 100 basis points change in interest rates
will impact the Company’s net income by $262,000, all other factors remaining the same.

The Company has assumed fixed interest rate notes payable to lenders under permanent financing
arrangements. The following table summarizes the annual maturities and average interest rates.

Fair

Market
(000°s) 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter Total Yalue
Maturities ... ... ... L. $1.445 $17.555 $5.431 $850 $7546 $19304 352,131 $54,450

Average Interest Rate .. ... ... 7.3% 7.2% 12% 1.3% 7.1% 6.9%
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Report of Management
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

March 7, 2007
To the Shareholders
Apple REIT Six, Inc.

Management of Apple REIT Six, Inc. (the “Company”} is responsible for establishing and maintaining
adequate internal control over financial reporting and for the assessment of the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting. As defined by the Securities and Exchange Commission, internal control over financial
reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of the Company’s principal executive and principal
financial officers and effected by the Company’s Board of Directors, management and other personnel, to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is supported by written policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the Company’s
transactions and dispositions of the Company’s assets: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the consolidated financial staternents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and the receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of the Company’s management and directors: and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the
Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements,

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject 1o the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In connection with the preparation of the Company’s annual consolidated financial statements, management
has undertaken an assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsering Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO Framework). Management's
assessment included an evaluation of the design of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting and
testing of the operational effectiveness of those controls.

Based on this assessment, management has concluded that as of December 31, 2006, the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting was effective to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

Ernst & Young LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the Company’s
consolidated financial statements included in this report, has issued an attestation report on management’s
assessment of internal control over financial reporting. a copy of which appears on the next page of this annual
report.

fs/  GLADE M. KNiGHT /s/ BRYAN PEERY
Glade M. Knight . Br_yan P'cery
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

(Principal Accounting Officer)
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Apple REIT Six, Inc.

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying “Report of Management on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting™, that Apple REIT Six, Inc. maintained effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO
criteria). Apple REIT Six, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Apple REIT Six, Inc. maintained effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO
criteria. Also, in our opinion, Apple REIT Six, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Apple REIT Six, Inc., as of December 31, 2006 and 20035, and
the related consolidated staternents of operations, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the period from January 20, 2004 (initial capitalization) through December 31,
2004, and our report dated March 7, 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

fs/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Richmond, Virginia
March 7, 2007
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Apple REIT Six, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Apple REIT Six, Inc. (the “Company”)
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity,
and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the period from January 20, 2004 (initial
capitalization) through December 31, 2004. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the
Index of Item 15. These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Apple REIT Six, Inc. at December 31, 2006 and 20035, and the consolidated
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the period from
January 20, 2004 (initial capitalization) through December 31, 2004, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation
1o the basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth
therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of Apple REIT Six, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 7, 2007
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/  ERNST & YoOUNG LLP

Richmond, Virginia
March 7, 2007




Apple REIT Six, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(in thousands, except share data)

ASSETS

Investment in real estate, net of accumulated depreciation of $37,928 and
$13247 respectively ...
Cash and cash equivalents .. ... ... .. ... .. ... .. . .. . .. ..
Restricted cash-furniture, fixtures and other escrows
Due from third party manager, net . ......... ... .. .. . .. i
Other assets, MEL . . o ottt e e e e e e

TOTAL ASSETS .. ... e

LIABILITIES

Notes payable ... ... e
Accounts payable and accrued expenses . ... ... ...

TOTAL LIABILITIES .. ... ... i

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Preferred stock, authorized 15,000,000 shares; none issued and outstanding . . .
Series A preferred stock, no par value, authorized 200,000,000 shares; issued
and outstanding 89,773,345 and 81,774,666 shares, respectively ..........

Series B convertible preferred stock, no par value, authorized 240,000 shares;

issued and outstanding 240,000 and 240,000 shares, respectively .........
Common stock, no par value, authorized 200,000,000 shares; issued and

outstanding 89,773,345 and 81,774,666 shares, respectively .............
Distributions greater than netincome . ....... ... ... .. ... ... ... ...,

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY . ... ... ... ... .. ... ... ... ... .. ...
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY ................

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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December 31,

December 31,

2006 2005
$836,906 $790,170
26,160 35,948
3,350 3,152
8,948 7813
11,475 17,233
$886,839 $854,316
$ 53,660 $ 76,855
7,133 5,626
60,793 82,481
24 24
883,174 805,079
(57,152) (33,268)
826,046 771,835
$886,839 $854.310




Apple REIT Six, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(in thousands, except per share data)

For the period
For the Year  For the Year January 20, 2004

ended ended (initial capitalization)
December 31, December 31, through
2006 2005 December 31, 2004
Revenues:
ROOM FEVENUE .. .ttt i ee i ieeeinernes $217,629 $ 91,610 $12,092
Otherrevenue . ... ... ... ittt 18,246 10,180 2,343
Totalrevenue ... ... . . i e e 235,875 101,730 14,435
Expenses:
Operating eXpense .. ........ouittetiniianeannaan. 61,758 27,755 5,070
Hotel administrative expense . ...............c..cu.v. . 18,448 9,822 1,625
Salesand marketing ......... ... .. il 18,297 7,074 1,041
Utities . ... e 9,592 4,159 586
Repair and maintenance ................ ... ... .. ... 9,749 3,900 553
Franchise fees .. ... ... i 9.004 3,965 372
Managementfees ........... ... ... . i, 8,730 3,192 503
Taxes, insurance andother ............ .. ... ovuvnn. 13,491 5,340 663
General and administrative . ... ... ... . 0 viennn. 5,355 3,526 1,210
Depreciation eXpense .. ........ ... 25,529 11,366 1,881
Total EXPenses . ... .. it 179,953 80,099 13,504
Operating income ......... .. coivinitiinnennnnnsnn. 55,922 21,691 931
INIETESLINCOMIE -, .\ttt e et v er i aenrenrens 1,220 3,909 435
INETEST EXPENSE .« o vt i ettt ee e et (3,029 (1,783) (107}
NetINCOME . ... e e e e e et $ 54,113 $ 23,817 $ 1.259
Basic and diluted net income per common share . ............ $ 0.61 $ 042 $ 0.10
Weighted average common shares outstanding—basic and
diluted .. ... e 88,869 56,451 12,300
Distributions declared per common share .................. $ 088 $ 088 $ 055

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Note: The company was formed on January 20, 2004 and commenced operations on May 28, 2004.




Apple REIT Six, Inc.

Consolidated Statemnents of Shareholders’ Equity
(in thousands except per share data)

Initial capitalization at January 20, 2004
Net proceeds from the sale of common shares . . . .
Netincome ........... ..o

Cash distributions declared and paid to

shareholders ($.55 per share) ........

Balance at December 31,2004 ... ... ..
Net proceeds from the sale of common shares . . .
Common shares redeemed ............
Netincome ........c. . iiiiiiiann,

Cash distributions declared and paid to

shareholders (3.88 per share) ........

Balance at December 31,2005 ... ... ..
Net proceeds from the sale of cornmon shares . . . .
Stock options granted .. ... ... ...
Common shares redeemed . ...........
Netincome ........................

Cash distributions declared and paid to

shareholders ($.88 per share} ........
Balance at December 31,2006 ... .. ...

Class B Convertible

Distributions

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Commeon Stock Preferred Stock Greater Total
Number of Number of than Shareholders’
Shares Amount Shares Amount Netincome Equity
..... — 3 — 240 $24 § — b 24
34,020 333,295 — — — 333,295
— — — — 1,259 1,259
— - = = (9.479)  (9.479)
...... 34,020 333,295 240 24 (8,220) 325,099
48,193 476,545 — — — 476,545
(438) (4761) — — — (4,761)
— — — — 23,817 23,817
— — —  —  (48865) _(48865)
81,775 805,079 240 24 (33,268) 771,835
10,914 109957 — — — 109,957
— 69 — — — 69
(2,916 (31,931) — — — (31,931)
_ -— — — 54,113 54,113
— — = = (71990 (71997
89,773 §$883,174 240 $ 24 $(57,152) 3$826,046

Note: The company was formed on January 20, 2004 and commenced operations on May 28, 2004,
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Apple REIT Six, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(in thousands)

For the period
For the year For the year  January 20, 2004
ended ended (initial capitalization}
December 31, December 31, through
2006 2005 December 31, 2004
Cash flow provided by operating activities:
NELINCOME « ..ottt e i et $ 54,113 $ 233817 $ 1,259
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation . .. ... ... . i e 25,529 11,366 1,881
Amortization of deferred tinancing costs and fair value
adjustments . .. ... i e (418} (106) —
Stock option expense . ......... ... i e 69 — —
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of amounts acquired/
assumed:
Due from third party manager ....................... {1,132} (6,076) (511)
Otherassets ...ttt i i i e e e e 142 (527) 77
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ............... 3,060 433 352
Net cash provided by operating activities .......... 81,363 28,907 2,504
Cash flow from investing activities:
Cash paid in acquisition of hotels ........................ (37,180) (565,082) (180,758)
Cash paid for potential acquisition of hotels . ............ ... — (14,093) (1,573)
Acquisition of otherassets .............. ... ... ... ... ... (9,181) (1,514) (924)
Capital Improvements ................cuiuiirninnnennnnn, (15,714) (4,952) (289)
Net (increase) decrease in cash restricted for property
IMPIOVEMENtS . . .. ... . i it e neneannens 309 134 (294)
Net cash used in investing activities .............. (61,766) (585,507) (183.840)
Cash flow from financing activities;
Net proceeds from (payments on) unsecured note payable . . . .. (28,000) 28,000 —
Payment of financingcosts ......... .. ... ... .. L. (101) (582) (68)
Repayment of secured notes payable . . .................... (1,313) (579) (46)
Net proceeds from issuance of commonstock .............. 109,957 476,545 333,295
Redemptions of commonstock .......................... (31,931 (4,761) —
Cash distributions paid to shareholders .................... (77,997) (48,865) (9,479)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities .... (29,385) 449,758 323,702
Increase {(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . ... (9,788) (106,842) 142,766
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period ................. 35,948 142,790 24
Cash and cash equivalents,end of period ...................... $ 26,160 $ 35948 $ 142,790
Supplemental information:
Interestpaid ........ ... ... o § 4,037 $ 1,640 $ 107
Non-cash transactions:
Notes payable-secured assumed in acquisitions ............. $ 6663 3 43,122 $ 6,603

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Note: The company was formed on January 20, 2004 and commenced operations on May 28, 2004.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1
General Information and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

Apple REIT Six, Inc. (the “Company”} is a Virginia corporation formed to invest in real estate in select
metropolitan areas in the United States. Initial capitalization occurred on January 20, 2004 and operations began on
May 28, 2004 when the Company acquired its first hotel. The Company has no foreign operations or assets and its
operations include only one segment. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company
and its subsidiaries. All intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated upon consolidation.

The Company has elected to be treated as a real estate investment trust (“REIT”) for federal income tax
purposes. The REIT Modermnization Act, effective January 1, 2001, permits real estate investment trusts to
establish taxable businesses to conduct certain previously disallowed business activities. The Company has formed
wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries (collectively, the “Lessee”), which lease all of the Company’s hotels.

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.
The fair market value of cash and cash equivalents approximates their carrying value. All cash and cash
equivalents are currently held at one institution, Wachovia Bank, N.A, and the balances may at times exceed
federal depository insurance limits,

Investment in Hotels and Related Depreciation

The hotels are stated at cost, net of depreciation, and include real estate brokerage commissions paid to
Apple Six Realty Group, Inc. (“ASRG™), a related party owned by Glade M. Knight, Chairman, CEO and
President of the Company. Repair and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred while significant
improvements, renovations, and replacements are capitalized. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method over estimated useful lives of the assets, which are 39 years for buildings, ten years for major
improvements and three to seven years for furniture and equipment.

The Company considers expenditures to be capital in nature based on the following criteria: (1) for a single
asset, the cost must be at least $500, including all normal and necessary costs to place the asset in service, and the
useful life must be at least one year; (2) for group purchases of 10 or more identical assets, the unit cost for each
asset must be at least $50, including all normal and necessary cosis to place the asset in service, and the useful
life must be at least one year; and (3) for major repairs to buildings, the repair must be at least $2,500 and the
useful life of the asset must be substantially extended.

The Company records impairment losses on hotel properties used in operations if indicators of impairment
are present, and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by the respective properties are less than
their carrying amount. Impairment losses are measured as the difference between the asset’s fair value less cost
to sell, and its carrying value. No impairment losses have been recorded to date.

The purchase price of real estate properties acquired is allocated to the various components, such as land,
buildings and improvements, intangible assets and in-place leases as appropriate, in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business Combinations”. The purchase price is allocated based on the fair
value of each component at the time of acquisition. Generally, the Company does not acquire real estate assets that
have in-place leases as lease terms for hotel properties are very short term in nature. There has been no allocation of
purchase price to intangible assets such as management contracts and franchise agreements as such contracts are
generally at current market rates and any other value attributable to these contracts is not considered material.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized as earned, which is generally defined as the date upon which a guest occupies a room
or utilizes the hotel’s services.

Offering Costs

From the Company’s initial capitalization on January 20, 2004 through December 31, 2006, the Company
incurred costs of approximately $102 million related to its best-efforts offering of Units. Each Unit is equal to
one common share, no par value and one Series A preferred share of the Company. On March 3, 2006, the
Company concluded its best-efforts offering, and had closed on the sale of 91,125,541 Units with total proceeds
net of commissions of approximately $898 million.

Comprehensive Income

The Company recorded no comprehensive income other than net income for the years ended December 31,
2006 and 2005 and the peried from January 20, 2004 (initial capitalization) through December 31, 2004.

Earnings Per Common Share

Basic earnings per common share is computed based upon the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per common share is calculated after giving effect to all potential
common shares that were dilutive and outstanding for the year. There were no shares with a dilutive effect for the
years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the period from January 20, 2004 (initial capitalization) through
December 31, 2004. As a result, basic and dilutive outstanding shares were the same, Series B convertible
preferred shares are not included in earnings per common share calculations until such time the Series B
convertible preferred shares are converted to common shares {see Note 5).

Federal Income Taxes

The Company is operated as, and will annually elect to be taxed as, a REIT under Section 856 10 860 of the
Internal Revenue Code. Earnings and profits, which will determine the taxability of distributions to shareholders,
will differ from income reported for financial reporting purposes primarily due to the differences for federal
income tax purposes in the estimated useful lives used to compute depreciation. The characterization of 2006
distributions of $0.88 per common share for tax purposes was 82% ordinary income and 18% return of capital,
2005 distributions of $0.88 per common share for tax purposes was 63% ordinary income and 37% return of
capital and 2004 distributions of $0.55 per common share was 47% ordinary income and 53% return of capital
(unaudited).

The Lessee, as a taxable REIT subsidiary of the Company, is subject to federal and state income taxes. The
taxable REIT subsidiary incurred a loss for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 and for the period from
January 20, 2004 (initial capitalization) to December 31, 2004, and therefore did not have any tax expense. No
operating loss benefit has been recorded in the consolidated balance sheet since realization is uncertain. Total net
operating loss carry forward for federal income tax purposes was approximately $14.6 million as of December,
31. 2006. The net operating losses expire beginning in 2024, There are no material differences between the book
and tax basis of the Company’s assets.

Sales and Marketing Costs

Sales and marketing costs are expensed when incurred. These costs represent the expense for franchise
advertising and reservation systems under the terms of the hotel management and franchise agreements and
general and administrative expenses that are directly attributable to advertising and promotion.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

Stock Incentive Plans

Effective January |, 2006, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™)
Statement No. 123 (revised 2004}, Share-Based Payment, which is a revision of FASB Statement No. 123,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation using the modified prospective transition method. Accordingly, no
prior year amounts have been restated. Statement 123 {R) supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees, and amends FASB Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows. Generally, the approach in
Statement 123 (R} is similar to the approach described in Statement 123. However, Statement 123 (R) requires
all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be recognized in the
income statement based on their fair values. Pro forma disclosure is no longer an alternative. The adoption of this
statement has not had a material impact on the Company’s results of operations or financial position. During the
second quarter of 2006 the Company issued approximately 72,000 directors’ stock options and share-based
expense of approximately $69,000 was recorded.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Summary of Significant Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation (FIN)
No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109. This
interpretation requires that income tax positions recognized in an entity’s tax returns have a more-likely-than-not
chance of being sustained prior to recording the related 1ax benefit in the financial statements. Tax benefits would
be derecognized if information became available which indicated that it was more-likely-than-not that the
position would not be sustained. The Company will adopt this interpretation in the first quarter of 2007. The
Company is evaluating the impact, if any, of this interpretation.

Note 2
Investments in Real Estate

As of December 31, 2006, the Company owned 67 hotels consisting of the following: thirteen Hilton
Garden Inn hotels, ten Residence Inn hotels, ten Courtyard hotels, eight SpringHill Suites hotels, six Homewood
Suites hotels, six TownePlace Suites hotels, five Fairfield Inn hotels, four Hampton Inn hotels, three Hampton
Inn & Suites hotels and two Marriott hotels. The hotels are located in various states and, in aggregate, consist of
7,750 rooms.

Investment in hotels consisted of the following (in thousands):

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Land ... ... e $107,288 $ 99,440
Building and Improvements .................... 723,378 669,652
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment ............... 44,168 34,325
874,834 803,417
Less Accumulated Depreciation ................. (37,928) (13,247

Investments in Real Estate, net .................. $836,906 $790,170




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

The following table summarizes the location, brand, manager, date acquired, number of rooms and gross
purchase price for each hotel. All dollar amounts are in thousands.

City State

Ft. Worth ................. Texas
Myrtle Beach .. ............ South Carolina
Redmond ................. Washington
Anchorage ................ Alaska
Anchorage ................ Alaska
Arcadia .................. Catifornia
Arcadia .................. California
Glendale .................. Colorado
Lakewood ................ Colorado
LakeForest ............... California
Phoenix .................. Arizona
Anchorage ................ Alaska
Bakersfield . ... _........... California
Tallahassee ............... Florida
LakeMary ..............., Florida
FoothillRanch ............. California
Ft. Wonh ................. Texas
Boulder .................. Colorado
Ft.Worth ................. Texas
Nashville ................. Tennessee
Albany ... ... ............. Georgia
Lakeland ... .............. Florida
Huntsville ................ Alabama
Dothan ................... Alabama
Columbus . ................ Georgia
LasColinas ............... Texas
Arlington ................. Texas
Arlington ................. Texas
Tempe ................... Arizona
Tempe ................... Arizona
Wallingford . .............. Connecticut
McAllen.................. Texas
Pensacola ................. Florida
Rocky Hill ................ Connecticut
Dothan ................... Alabama
Somerset ................. New Jersey
Birmingham ............... Alabama
Tuscaloosa ..........ovuues Alabama
Tuscaloosa .. .............. Alabama
Pensacola ................. Florida
Pensacola ................. Florida
Pittsburgh ... .. ............ Pennsylvania
Laredo .............000vhn Texas

Mt Olive ................. New Jerscy
Saratoga Springs . .......... New York
Hunwsville ................ Alabama
Savamnah ................. Geargia
Montgomery .............. Alabama
Valdosta .................. Georgia
Farmington ............... Connecticut
Orange Park . .............. Florida
Folsom ................... Califormia
Milpitas . ................. California
Roseville ................. California
Renton ................... Washington
Laredo ...............o.0t. Texas
Dallas .................... Texas
Hillsboro ................. Oregon
Kent ................. ... Washington
Mukilteo ................. Washington
Portland .................. Oregon
Fredericksburg ... .......... Virginia
San Francisco ............, California
Clearwater ................ Florida
Hillsboro ................. Oregon
Hillsboro ................. Oregon
PanamaCity .............. Florida

Brand

SpringHill Suites
Courtyard
Marriott

Hilton Garden Inn
Homewood Suites
Hilton Garden Inn
SpringHill Suites
Hampton Inn & Suites
Hampton inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Hampton Inn
Hampton Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Courtyard
Hampton [nn
Residence Inn
Marrion
Homewood Suites
Homewood Suites
Courtyard
Residence Inn
Residence Inn
Hampton [nn & Suites
Residence Inn
TownePlace Suites
ToewnePlace Suiles
SpringHill Suites
TownePlace Suites
SpringHill Suites
Homewood Suites
Hilton Garden Inn
Hampton Inn & Sueites
Residence Inn
Courtyard
Homewood Suites
Fairfield inn
Courtyard
Fairfield Inn
Courtyard
Fairfield Inn
Residence [nn
Residence Inn
Residence Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Fairfield Inn
SpringHill Suites
SpringHill Suites
Courtyard
Courtyard
Fairfield Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Homewood Suites
SpringHill Suites
TownePlace Suites
TownePlace Suites
TownePlace Suites
Residence inn
Hilton Garden Inn
Hilton Garden Inn
SpringHill Suites
Residence Inn
Courtyard
Courtyard
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Manager

Marriott
Marriott
Marriont
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Hilton
Hilton
Stonebridge
Stonebridge
Western
WLS

Hilton
Hilten

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA
Western
Western
Western
Western
Western
WLS
Western
LBA

WLS

LBA

WLS

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

WLS
Western
WLS

WLS

LBA

LBA

LBA

LBA

WLS

LBA

Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
Western
Western

Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
Hilton

Inn Ventures
LBA

Inn Ventures
Inn Ventures
LBA

Gross
Date Purchase

Acquired Rooms Price
5128/04 145§ 13,340
6/8/04 135 9,200
T4 262 64,000
10/12/04 125 18,900
10/12/04 122 13,200
10/12/04 124 12,000
10/12/04 86 8,100
10/12/04 133 14,700
10/12/04 170 10,600
10/12/04 103 11,400
10/12/04 99 6,700
3/14/05 101 11,500
3/18/05 120 11,500
3/18/05 99 10,850
3/18/05 86 6,000
4/21/05 g4 7,400
5/6/05 149 17,000
5/9/05 157 30,000
5124105 137 9,097
5724105 121 8,103
6/24/05 84 8,597
6/24/05 78 9,886
6/24/105 78 8,288
6/24/05 &5 8,673
6/24/05 78 7.888
6/30/05 136 7.178
6/30/05 95 7.148
6/30/05 122 7.486
6/30/05 119 8,128
6/30/05 121 8,060
T/805 104 12,780
719/05 104 9,000
TI21/05 85 9,279
8/1/05 96 12,070
8/11/05 78 8016
8/17/05 123 17,750
8/25/05 63 2176
8/25/05 78 7.551
8/25/05 63 3,982
8/25/05 90 11,369
8/25/05 63 4,858
9/2/05 156 11,000
9/12/05 109 11,445
9/15/05 123 12,070
9/29/05 112 17,750
930405 79 4,954
9/30/05 79 5407
9/30/05 79 6,835
10/3/05 84 8,284
10/20/05 119 16,330
11/8/05 83 7.221
11/30/05 100 18,028
11/30/05 161 18.600
11/30/05 13 20,759
11/30/05 150 16,096
11/30/05 106 10,500
12/9/05 147 19,500
12/19/05 136 11,500
12/19/05 152 12,000
12/19/05 128 12,000
12/19/05 258 42,000
12/20/05 148 16,600
1/30/06 169 12,266
217106 79 6,923
3/9/06 122 15,500
3/9/06 155 11,000
4/26/06 84 9,245
Total 7750  $827.566
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The Company leased all of its hotels to wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidianes (collectively, the “lessee™)
under master hotel lease agreements. The Company also used the proceeds of its offering to pay 2% of the gross
purchase price for these hotels, which equals approximately $16.6 million, as a commission to ASRG.

No goodwill or intangible assets were recorded in connection with any of the acquisitions.

As there can be no assurance that all conditions to closing will be satisfied, the Company includes deposits
for hotels under contract in “Other assets, net” in the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets and in “Cash paid
for potential acquisition of hotels™ in its Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

Note 3
Other Assets

On January 25, 2006, the Company. through a wholly-owned subsidiary, Apple Six Hospitality Air, LLC,
purchased a Lear 40XR jet. The jet will be used mainly for renovation and asset management purposes. The
purchase price was approximately $8.3 million. The asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over a useful life
of ten years. For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company recorded depreciation expense in the amount
of approximately $848,000.

Note 4
Notes Payable and Credit Agreements

In conjunction with the acquisition of five hotels in December 2005, the Company utilized short-term
unsecured financing from a commercial bank in the amount of $40 million to fund a portion of the aggregate
gross purchase price. This financing was evidenced by a promissory note and was governed by a loan agreement.
The outstanding principal at December 31, 2005 was $28 million, and the note was repaid and extinguished on
January 24, 2006.

The Company has also assumed approximately $54.1 million of debt secured by a first mortgage on 14 of its
properties. The following table summarizes the hotel, interest rate, maturity date and the principal amount
assumed associated with each mortgage. All dollar amounts are in thousands.

Qutstanding Outstanding
Maturity Principal balance as of balance as of

w Brand Rate Date Assumed Dec. 31,2006 Dec. 31, 2005
Glendale, CO ............ Hampton Inn & Suites 693% 1/01/13 § 6603 § 6,181 $ 6,384
Anchorage, AK . .......... Hampton Inn 7.75%  4/01/09 5,531 5,148 5,374
Foothill Ranch, CA . ...... Hampton [nn 8.06%  8/01/}] 4,502 4,374 4,453
Dothan, AL .............. Courtyard 7.35%  4/01/08 3.244 3,128 3.216
Birmingham, AL ......... Fairfield Inn 735% 5/01/08 2,086 2,012 2,068
Tuscaloosa, AL ........... Courtyard 7.30%  5/01/08 3,388 3,268 3,359
Tuscaloosa, AL ........... Fairfield Inn 7.30%  5/01/08 1,690 1,630 1,676
Pensacola, FL ............ Courtyard 7.35%  5/01/08 4,557 4,396 4,519
Pensacola, FL ............ Fairfield Inn 7.35% 5/01/08 2,734 2,638 2,711
Huntsville, AL ........... Fairfield Inn 6.80% 1/11/13 3,028 2,957 3014
Savannah, GA ............ SpringHill Suites 6.80% /1113 3.066 2,994 3,052
Montgomery, AL ......... SpringHill Suites 6.80% 1/11/13 3,785 3,696 3,768
Orange Park, FL .. ..... ... Fairfield [nn 852% 211/11 3.193 3,132 3,188
Hillsboro, OR ............ Courtyard 6.40% 12/11/14 6,663 6,577 —

Total  $54,070  $52,131 $46,782
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The aggregate amounts of principal payable under the Company’s promissory notes, for the five years
subsequent to December 31, 2006 are as follows (in thousands):

Total
Q00T e e $ 1445
2008 e e e 17,555
2000 . e 5,431
2000 L e 850
72 7,546
Thereafter .. ... . e 19,304
52,131
Fair Value Adjustment of Assumed Debt .. ... .. . ... ... .............. 1,529
Ot . e $53,660

Fair value adjustments were recorded in connection with the assumption of the above market rate debt in
connection with the hotel acquisitions. These premiums are amortized into interest expense over the remaining
term of the related indebtedness using the effective interest rate method. The effective rates range from 5.71% to
6.11%. The total adjustment was $2.3 million and the unamortized balances at December 31, 2006 and 2005
were $1.5 million and $2.1 million, respectively.

Note §
Shareholders’ Equity

The Company concluded its best-efforts offering of Units on March 3, 2006. The Company registered its
Units on Registration Statement Form S-11 (File No. 333-112169) filed April 20, 2004. The Company began its
best-cfforts offering (the “Offering”) of Units on April 23, 2004, the same day the Registration Statement was
declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission. Each Unit consists of one common share and one
Series A preferred share.

The Series A preferred shares have no voting rights and no conversion rights. In addition, the Series A
preferred shares are not separately tradable from the common shares to which they relate. The Series A preferred
shares do not have any distribution rights except a priority distribution upon the sale of the Company’s assets.
The priority distribution (“Priority Distribution™) will be equal to $11.00 per Series A preferred share, and will be
paid before any distribution will be made to the holders of any other shares. Upon the Priority Distribution the
Series A preferred shares will have no other distribution rights.

The Company has issued 240,000 Series B convertible preferred shares 1o Glade M. Knight, Chairman,
Chief Executive Officer and President of the Company, in exchange for the payment by him of $0.10 per Series
B conventible preferred share, or an aggregate of $24,000. The Series B convertible preferred shares are
convertible into common shares pursuant to the formula and on the terms and conditions set forth below.

There are no dividends payable on the Series B convertible preferred shares. Holders of more than
two-thirds of the Series B convertible preferred shares must approve any proposed amendment to the articles of
incorporation that would adversely affect the Series B convertible preferred shares.

Upon the Company’s liquidation, the holder of the Series B convertible preferred shares is entitled to a
priority liquidation payment before any distribution of liquidation proceeds to the holders of the common shares.
However, the priority liquidation payment of the holder of the Series B convertible preferred shares is junior to
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the holders of the Series A preferred shares distribution rights. The holder of a Series B convertible preferred
share is entitled to a liquidation payment of $11 per number of common shares each Series B convertible
preferred share would be convertible into according to the formula described below. In the event that the
liquidation of the Company’s assets results in proceeds that exceed the distribution rights of the Series A
preferred shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares, the remaining proceeds will be distributed
between the common shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares, on an as converted basis.

Each holder of outstanding Series B convertible preferred shares shall have the right to convert any of such
shares into common shares of the Company upon and for 180 days following the occurrence of any of the
following events:

(1) substantially all of the Company’s assets, stock or business is sold or transferred through exchange,
merger, consolidation, lease, share exchange, sale or otherwise, other than a sale of assets in liquidation,
dissolution or winding up of the Company;

(2) the termination or expiration without renewal of the advisory agreement with Apple Six Advisors,
Inc. (“ASA™), or if the Company ceases to use ASRG to provide property acquisition and disposition
services; or

(3) the Company’s common shares are listed on any securities exchange or quotation system or in any
established market.

Upon the occurrence of any conversion event, each Series B convertible preferred share may be converted
into 24.17104 common shares. In the event that the Company raises additional gross proceeds in a subsequent
public offering, each Series B convertible preferred share may be converted into an additional number of
common shares based on the additional gross proceeds raised through the date of conversion in a subsequent
public offering according to the following formula: (X/50 million) x 1.20568, where X is the additional gross
proceeds rounded down to the nearest 50 million.

No additional consideration is due upon the conversion of the Series B convertible preferred shares. The
conversion into common shares of the Series B convertible preferred shares will result in dilution of the
shareholders’ interests.

Expense related to issuance of 240,000 Series B convertible preferred shares to Mr. Knight will be
recognized at such time when the number of common shares 1o be issued for conversien of the Series B shares
can be reasonably estimated and the event triggering the conversion of the Series B shares 10 common shares
occurs, The expense will be measured as the difference between the fair value of the common stock for which the
Series B shares can be converted and the amounts paid for the Series B shares. If a conversion event had occurred
at December 31, 2006, expense would have ranged from $0 to $63.8 million (assumes $11 per Unit fair market
value), which represents approximately 5.8 million shares of common stock.

In July 2005, the Company instituted a Unit Redemption Program to provide limited interim liquidity to its
shareholders who have held their Units for at least one year. Shareholders may request redemption of Units for a
purchase price equal to the lesser of: (1) the purchase price per Unit that the shareholder actually paid for the
Unit: or (2) $11.00 per Unit. The Company reserves the right to change the purchase price of redemptions, reject
any request for redemption, or otherwise amend the terms of, suspend, or terminate the Unit Redemption
Program. As of December 31, 2006, the Company has redeemed 3.4 million Units in the amount of $36.7 million
under the program.

In February 2006, the Company instituted a Dividend Reinvestment Plan for its shareholders. The plan
provides a convenient and cost effective way to increase shareholder investment in the Company by reinvesting
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dividends to purchase additional Units of the Company. The uses of the proceeds from this plan may include
purchasing Units under the Company’s Unit Redemption Program, enhancing properties, satisfying financing
obligations and other expenses, increasing working capital, funding various corporate operations, and acquiring
hotels. As of December 31, 2006, approximately 2.0 million Units, representing $22.0 million in proceeds to the
Company, have been issued under the plan.

The Company’s articles of incorporation authorize issuance of up to 15 million additional preferred shares.
No preferred shares other than the Series A preferred shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares
(discussed above) have been issued. The Company believes that the authorization to issue additional preferred
shares benefits the Company and its shareholders by permitting flexibility in financing additional growth, giving
the Company additional financing options in corporate planning and in responding to developments in business,
including financing of additional acquisitions and other general corporate purposes. Having authorized preferred
shares available for issuance in the future gives the Company the ability to respond to future developments and
allows preferred shares to be issued without the expense and delay of a special shareholders’ meeting. At present,
the Company has no specific financing or acquisition plans involving the issuance of additional preferred shares
and the Company does not propose to fix the characteristics of any series of preferred shares in anticipation of
issuing preferred shares other than the Series A preferred shares and Series B convertible preferred shares
discussed above. The Company cannot now predict whether or to what extent, if any, additional preferred shares
will be used or if so used what the characteristics of a particular series may be. The voting rights and rights to
distributions of the holders of common shares will be subject to the prior rights of the holders of any
subsequently-issued preferred shares. Unless otherwise required by applicable law or regulation, the preferred
shares would be issuable without further authorization by holders of the common shares and on such terms and
for such consideration as may be determined by the board of directors. The preferred shares could be issued in
one or more series having varying voting rights, redemption and conversion features, distribution (incloding
liquidating distribution) rights and preferences, and other rights, including rights of approval of specified
transactions. A series of preferred shares could be given rights that are superior to rights of holders of common
shares and a series having preferential distribution rights could limit common share distributions and reduce the
amount holders of common shares would otherwise receive on dissolution.

Note 6
Stock Incentive Plans

On January 20, 2004, the Board of Directors approved a Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan (the
“Directors Plan”) whereby directors, who are not employees of the Company or affiliates, automatically receive
the option to purchase Units. Under the Directors Plan, the number of Units authorized for issuance is equal to
45,000 plus 1.8% of the number of Units sold in excess of the minimum offering of 4,761,905 Units. This plan
currently relates to the initial public offering of 91,125,541 Units. Therefore, the maximum number of Units
authorized under the Directors Plan is currently 1,599,545 based on the number of shares issued as of
December 31, 2006. The options expire 10 years from the date of grant.

On January 20, 2004, the Board of Directors approved an Incentive Stock Option Plan (the “Incentive
Plan™) whereby incentive awards may be granted to certain employees of the Company or affiliates. Under the
Incentive Plan, the number of Units authorized for issvance is equal to 35,000 plus 4.625% of the number of
Units sold in the initial offering in excess of 4,761,905, This plan also currently relates to the initial public
offering of 91,125,541 Units. Therefore, the maximum number of Units that can be issued under the Incentive
Plan is currently 4,029,318 based on the number of shares issued as of December 31, 2006.

Both plans generally provide, among other things, that options be granted at exercise prices not lower than
the market value of the Units on the date of grant. The options expire 10 years from the date of the grant. During
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2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company granted options to purchase 71,948, 42,676 and 29,548 Units, respectively,
under the Directors Plan, All of the options issued vested at the date of issuance, and have an exercise price of
$11 per Unit. The Company granted no options under the Incentive Plan during 2006, 2005 and 2004. Activity in
the Company’s share option plan during 2006, 2005 and 2004 is summarized in the following table (in thousands
except per share data):

2006 2005 2004

Qutstanding, beginning of year: .................... 72,224 29,548 —

Granted . ........... . .. .. 71,948 42676 20,548

Exercised ....... .. ... i — — —

Expiredorcanceled ........... ... ... .. ..... — — —
Qutstanding, end of year: .. ... ... .. .. ... ... 144,172 72,224 29,548
Exercisable,endofyear: ........ ... ... ... ... . ..., 144,172 72,224 20,548
The weighted-average exercise price: ............... $ 1100 $ 1100 $ 11.00

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company used the intrinsic value method, as defined by APB 25, to account
for stock-based compensation. This method required compensation expense to be recognized for the excess of the
quoted market price of the stock at the grant date or the measurement date over the amount an employee must
pay to acquire the stock. Beginning January 1, 2006, the Company adopted FASB Statement No. 123(R) under
the modified prospective transition method and recorded $69,000 of share-based expense for the 71,948 options
issued during the year.

Note 7
Management and Franchise Agreements

Each of the Company’s 67 hotels are operated and managed, under separate management agreements, by
affiliates of one of the following companies (indicates the number of hotels managed): Marriott International,
Ine. (“Marriott”) (3), Stonebridge Reality Advisors, Inc {“Stonebridge™) (11), Hilton Hotels Corporation
(*“Hilton™) (5), Western International (“Western™) {10), Larry Blumberg & Associates (“LBA”) (19), White
Lodging Services Corporation (“WLS”) (8), or Inn Ventures, Inc. (“Inn Ventures™) (11). The agreements provide
for initial terms ranging from 2 to 30 years. Fees associated with the agreements generally include the payment
of base management fees, incentive management fees, accounting fees, and other fees for centralized services
which are allocated among all of the hotels that receive the benefit of such services. Base management fees are
calculated as a percentage of gross revenues. Incentive management fees are calculated as a percentage of
operating profit in excess of a priority return to the Company, as defined in the management agreements. The
Company has the optton to terminate the management agreements if specified perfermance thresholds are not
satisfied. During the period ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 the Company incurred approximately
$8.7, $3.2 and $0.5 million in management fees, respectively.

Stonebridge, Western, LBA, WLS, and Inn Ventures are not affiliated with either Marriott or Hilton, and as
a result, the hotels managed by these companies were required to obtain separate franchise agreements with each
respective franchisor. The Hilton franchise agreements generally provide for a term of 13 to 20 years. Fees
associated with the Hilton agreements generally include the payment of royalty fees and program fees based on
room revenues. The Marriott franchise agreements provide for an initial term of 15 to 20 years. Fees associated
with the Marriott agreements include the payment of royalty fees, marketing fees, reservation fees and a
communications support fee based on room revenues. During the period ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004 the Company incurred approximately $9.0, $4.0 and $0.4 million in franchise fees.
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Note 8
Related Parties

The Company has significant transactions with related parties. These transactions cannot be construed to be
arms length, and the results of the Company’s operations may be different if these transactions were conducted
with non-related parties.

The Company has a contract with ASRG, a related party. to provide brokerage services for the acquisition
and disposition of the Company’s real estate assets. In accordance with the contract, ASRG is paid a fee of 2% of
the gross purchase price of any acquisitions or gross sale price of any dispositions of real estate investments,
subject to certain conditions. As of December 31, 2006, total payments to ASRG for services under the terms of
this contract were $16.6 million, which was capitalized as a part of the purchase price of the hotels.

The Company is party to an advisory agreement with Apple Six Advisors, Inc. (“ASA™), pursuant to which
ASA provides management services to the Company. An annual fee ranging from .1% to .25% of total equity
proceeds received by the Company, in addition to certain reimbursable expenses. are payable for these services.
ASA utilizes Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. (“AHT”) to provide these services. Expenses related to ASA in 2006,
2003 and 2004 were approximately $3.5, $1.6 and $0.4 million. respectively.

During 2006 the Company assigned its rights under four contracts for the purchase of hotels in Houstoa,
TX. Brownsville. TX, Miami, FL and Stafford, TX to Apple REIT Seven, Inc. The assignments were completed
with nto cost or profit to the Company and were entered into to prevent the Company from incurring secured debt
to complete its planned property acquisitions.

Including ASRG and ASA discussed above, Mr. Knight is also Chairman and CEQ of Apple Hospitality
Two, Inc. (a hospitality REIT), Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. (a hospitality REIT) and Apple REIT Seven, Inc. (a
diversified REIT). The Company’s Board of Directors are also on the board of Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. and
Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.

Note 9
Pro Forma Information (Unaudited)

The following unaudited pro forma information for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, is
presented as if the acquisitions of the Company’s 62 hotels occuired on January |, 2004. The pro forma
information does not purport to represent what the Company’s results of operations would actually have been if
such transactions. in fuct, had occurred on January |, 2004, nor does i purport to represent the results of
operations for future periods. Amounts are in thousands except per share data.

Year ended Year ended

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Hotel tevenues . ... ... e $189,423 $147,930
NeliNCOme .o e e $ 39,338 $ 24,665
Net income per common share-basic and diluted ............. $ 054 $ 040

The pro forma infermation reflects adjustments for actual revenues and expenses of the 62 hotels acquired
in 2005 and 2004 for the respective period owned prior to acquisition by the Company. Net income has been
adjusted as follows: (1) interest income has been adjusted to reflect the reduction in cash and cash equivalents
required to fund the acquisitions; (2) interest expense has been udjusted to reflect the assumption of debt,

{3) depreciation has been adjusted based on the Company’s basis in the hotels.
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Note 10
Commitments

The Company has entered into contracts for the purchase of two additional hotels. Both of these hotels are
under construction, with completion of one expected in mid-2007 and the other in early 2008. Although the
Company believes there is a reasonable probability that it will acquire these hotels, there can be no assurance that
all of the conditions to closing will be satisfied. The following table summarizes the location, brand, number of
rooms and gross purchase price for each hotel:

Gross
Location Brand Rooms Purchase Price
Corpus Christi, TX ................... Courtyard 105 $11,025
Roanoke Rapids, NC .................. Hilton Garden Inn _Vﬁ 15,217
Total @ $26,242

The Company has ground leases for five of its hotels with remaining terms ranging from 9 to 50 years. The
aggregate amounts of minimum lease payments under these agreements for the five years subsequent to
December 31, 2006 are as follows (in thousands):

Total

D007 . e e e $ 3580
22011 - J S 440
2000 L e e e e s 442
] 1 0 O O U 452
. 0 5 8 U 455
ThEreal el . . .ottt e e 10,604

TOtAL vt e e et e e e $12,973

Note 11
Industry Segments

The Company owns extended-stay and limited service hotel properties throughout the United States that
generate rental and other property related income. The Company separately evaluates the performance of each of
its hotel properties. However, because each of the hotels have similar economic characteristics, facilities, and
services, the properties have been aggregated into a single operating segment. All segment disclosures are
included in, or can be derived from, the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Note 12
Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)

The following is a summary of quarterly results of operations for the period ended December 31, 2006:

First Second Third Fourth
(in thousands except per share data) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
REVETUES . .ttt e e $53.086  $62,137 $65,058  $54,994
Netincome .. ... e $10,984 $15191 $18,120 % 9,818
Basic and diluted income per common share . ........ $ 013 % 017 $ 020 3% O.11
Distributions declared and paid per common share .... $ 022 $ 022 § 022 % 022
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—{Continued)

The following is a summary of quarterly results of operations for the period ended December 31, 2005:

First Second Third Fourth

(in thousands except per share data) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Revenues ........couovninininnn i, $11,907 $19,591 $32254 $38,038
Net IMCOME . .. it eeee e $3111 $5795 $ 8375 §$ 6536
Basic and diluted income per common share ......... $ 008 % 012 % 013 § 009
Distributions declared and paid per commonshare .... $ 022 $ 022 § 022 § 022
Note 13
Subsequent Events

In January 2007, the Company declared and paid $6.6 million or $.073 per common share, in a distribution

to its common shareholders, of which $2.7 million or 248,342 Units were reinvested under the Company’s
Dividend Reinvestment Plan.

On January 22, 2007, the Company redeemed 1,049,921 Units in the amount of $11.5 million under its Unit
Redemption Program.

In February 2007, the Company declared and paid $6.5 million or $.073 per common share, in a distribution

to its common sharcholders, of which $2.7 million or 248,172 Units were reinvested under the Company’s
Dividend Reinvestment Plan.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosures.

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Senior management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the
effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this
report. Based on this evaluation process. the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded
that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective and that there have been no changes in the
Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the last fiscal quarter that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting. Since that evaluation process was completed, there have been no significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls.

See liem 8 for the Report of Management on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and the Company’s

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’s attestation report regarding internal control over financial
reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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PART 1II

Item 10. Directers and Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information required by Items 401, 405, 406 and 407(c)(3), (d)(4) and (d)(5) of Regulation S-K will be
set forth in the Company’s 2007 Proxy Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary
to comply with this [tem 10, the 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by Items 402 and 407(e)(4) and {(e}(5) of Regulation S-K will be set forth in the
Company’s 2007 Proxy Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary to comply
with this [tem 11, the 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference,

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters

The information required by Items 201(d) and 403 of Regulation S-K will be set forth in the Company’s
2007 Proxy Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary to comply with this
Item 12, the 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence

The infermation required by Items 404 and 407(a) of Regulation §-K will be set forth in the Company’'s
2007 Proxy Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary to comply with this
Item 13, the 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

This information required by Item 9{e) of Schedule 14A will be set forth in the Company’s 2007 Proxy
Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary to comply with this Item 14, the 2007
Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.
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PART 1V

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules
1. Financial Statements of Apple REIT Six, Inc.
Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting—Ernst & Young LLP

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm—Emst & Young LLP
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
period January 20, 2004 (initial capitalization) through December 31, 2004.

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2006 and
2003, and the period January 20, 2004 (initial capitalization) through December 31, 2004.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the
period January 20, 2004 (initial capitalization) through December 31, 2004,

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
These financial statements are set forth in Item 8 of this report and are hereby incorporated by
reference.
2. Financial Statement Schedules
Schedule IIT—Real Estate and Accumulated Depreciation (Included at the end of this Part IV of this
report.)
3. Exhibits

Incorporated herein by reference are the exhibits listed under “Exhibits Index” to this Report available
at www .SeC.gov.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized,

APPLE REIT 81X, INC.

By: s/ GLADE M. KNIGHT Date: March 7, 2007
Glade M. Knight,
Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive Officer, and President
(Principal Executive Officer)

By: /s/ BRYAN PEERY Date: March 7, 2007

Bryan Peery,
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Principal Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

By: s/ GLADE M. KNIGHT Date: March 7, 2007
Glade M. Knight, Director

By: /sf Lisa B. KErRN Date: March 7, 2007
Lisa B. Kern, Director

By: /s/  BRUCE H. MATSON Date: March 7, 2007
Bruce H. Matson, Director

By: fs!  MICHAEL §, WATERS Date: March 7, 2007
Michael S. Waters, Director

By: /s/ ROBERT M. WILY Date: March 7, 2007
Robert M. Wily, Director
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